
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

March 12, 2025 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
5:00 p.m. 

(General Open Session begins at 6:00 p.m.)  
(Bookstore Event/Tour at 4:30 p.m. in Bookstore) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents will be 
made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  Oral 

presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Oral presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

  
2.  STUDY SESSION – Budget Building  

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
4.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

 
A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

  Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543, 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 

E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
  Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
  Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) 
of Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9 

  1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 

Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  

  Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
  Agency Negotiator: Mike Giacomini, Acting VP of Administrative Services  

Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of 
Payment   

 
5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
6. FLAG SALUTE 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS  
 
8.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS  
  
9. PROGRAM UPDATE – Healthcare/Nursing Update  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held February 12, 2025 and Special 

Meeting Held February12, 2025 
  
11. NEW BUSINESS  

A. Presentation and Request for Approval – Contract for Dr. Leslie Minor to Serve 
as Interim Superintendent/President; 1/13/25 – 6/30/26 
 

B. Request for Approval – Presidential Home Agreement with Dr. Leslie Minor 
 

C. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West 
Kern Community College District (WKCCD) and California Commercial Real Estate 
Services (California Commercial)   

 
D. First Reading – Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement – 

Grievance Language  
 

E. Request for Approval – Board Resolution No. 2024/25-03 – Faculty Appreciation 
Week, May 5-9, 2025 

 
F. Request for Approval – Board Resolution No. 2024/25-04 – Classified 

Appreciation Week, April 28 – May 2, 2025 
   
 12.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – X)  
 

A. Request for Approval – Course Revisions   
  

B. Request for Approval – Program Revisions  
 

C. Request for Approval – New Courses  
 

D. Request for Approval – Course Inactivation  
 

E. Request for Approval – Clinica Sierra Vista Clinical Training Program Agreement 
for Emergency Medical Technician, Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing 
Students; 3 Years Beginning 4/1/25  

 
F. Request for Ratification – Dignity Health Educational Training Agreement for 

Emergency Medical Technician, Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing 
Students; 2/1/25 – 7/31/25  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 4 
 

G. Request for Approval – Department of Developmental Services Service Provider 
Agreement  

 
H. Request for Approval – Off Campus Lease Agreements for the TIL Program  

 
I. Request for Approval – Coordinate Career Pathways Design; Revenue Generated  

 
J. Request for Approval – Extension of Application Subscription Program 

Agreement with TouchNet Information Systems, Inc.; 6/1/25 – 5/31/30; 
$89,289.00 

 
K. Request for Approval – Child Development Center Flooring Replacement Project; 

$89,000.00 
 

L. Request for Approval – Child Development Center Exterior Painting Project; 
$32,000.00  

 
M. Request for Approval – Library/Student Services Auto Door Openers Project; 

$29,235.59  
 

N. Request for Approval – Renew Turnitin (Plagiarism Detection) Account; 8/1/25 – 
7/31/26; $8,652.88  

 
O. Request for Approval – ABTECH Technologies Quotation Contract No. M5320 for 

Hardware and Software Maintenance; 4/16/25 – 4/16/26; $11,881.00  
 

P. Request for Approval – Convergint Tech Lenel Software Maintenance Quote: 
BH07779903P; 5/3/25 – 5/2-26; $10,280.00 

 
Q. Request for Approval – Credit Card Machine Agreement with TSYS Business 

Solutions; 48 Month Lease; $161.94 per month per machine  
 

R. Request for Approval – Amendment to UKG Master Service Agreement to Include 
UKG Ready Learning; Initial Set Up Fee of $6,500.00 and $1.80 per Record 
Monthly Recurring Fee  

 
S. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Ana Leheny; 

2/6/25 – 6/30/25; $150.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 50 Hours  
 

T. Request for Approval – Agreement with Firestorm Global, LLC. – SAFER Cyber Risk 
Assessment; One Year Term that Renews Annually  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting March 12, 2025 
Page 5 
 

U. Request for Approval – CSC Addendum “A” – Dorm Washer/Dryer Agreement  
 

V. Request for Approval – Keenan – Business Associate Agreement  
 

W. Information Item – CCFS-311Q for the 2nd Quarter Ending December 31, 2024  
 

X. Ratification of the February 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
13. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
14.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
15.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2023/24 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, February 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, February 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, February 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – February 2025 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

   
16.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
17. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for Wednesday, April 9, 2025, 

at 5:00 p.m.  
 
18.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

February 12, 2025 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:01 p.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Dawn Cole, Billy White 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
B. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
 Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
D. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
  Title: Superintendent/President 
E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  

 Agency Designated Representative: Board President  
 Unrepresented Employee: Acting Superintendent/President  
 Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President  

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 
of Government Code Section 54956.9 

 1 Potential Case  
G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 

48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
H. Conference with Real Property Negotiations  
 Property: Parkside Development, LLC (APN 032-152-34)  
 Agency Negotiator: Todd Hampton, VP of Administrative Services  
 Under Negotiation: Sale or Lease of Property, Including Price and Terms of Payment   

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Orrin led the pledge of allegiance.  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment.  
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no general communications.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Presentation and Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District Financial Report, June 
30, 2024  
This item was heard ahead of voting for the minutes in an effort to allow the contracted audit team to 
present the audit via teleconference without having to wait through other District business. Audit team 
representative Kyle Holtz explained a new facet of the audit mandates that require districts to report 
assets under a “right of use” in connection with post-employment benefits obligation laws. It is not a new 
asset but a revised version to report assets the District already held. The District received the highest 
audit rating allowable. The two findings that were noted in the audit were due to the District filing an 
extension to submit the audit after the state deadline and the late submission of a quarterly report. The 
tests conducted on internal documentation and controls showed no deficits. On a motion by Trustee 
Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, the audit was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
PRESENTATION – Healthcare/Nursing Update 
Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of CTE and Workforce Development, presented an update on the nursing and 
healthcare application progress. Steps that are required for the application process were shared and Dr. 
Daugherty reported that the District is 75% percent complete in the tasks required. He thanked staff 
members for their help in the process so far and is aiming to complete the process in the next 30 days. 
Once the District applies for a nursing program, they have one year to complete process, or an extension 
would be used at the cost of $12,000. Secretary Eveland asked what happens if the District is deemed not 
feasible to have the program; Dr. Daugherty will find out the next steps should that happen. A time 
management table for project tasks will be brought to the Board at the next meeting.  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Sarah Criss noted name and title changes on minutes. An addition was made on the minutes for Special 
Meeting held on January 28, 2025 to note the action taken on an item. On a motion by Trustee Cole, 
seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, the minutes of the Regular Meeting held 
January 8, 2025, Special Meeting held January 8, 2025 and Special Meeting held January 28, 2025 were 
approved as amended (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
NEW BUSINESS  
Request for Ratification – Consultant Agreement with Dr. Sharyn Eveland – Instructional Executive 
Leadership; 1/27/25 – 6/30/25; $150.00 per Hour, Not to Exceed 500 Hours  
Secretary Eveland voluntarily abstained from this item. Dr. Minor explained that Dr. Sharyn Eveland is 
familiar with the functions of the College and is assisting with Office of Instruction duties. With the help 
of Dr. Eveland, committee, scheduling, and reporting tasks can continue to progress while Dr. Minor 
serves in three positions. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 3 
 
 
carried with the abstention from Secretary Eveland, this item was approved (copy attached to official 
minutes).  

 
Request for Approval – CSEA Job Description Revision – TIL Sr. Secretary  
Trustee Cole asked if the District has reviewed the use of the term secretary. Heather del Rosario, Vice 
President of Human Resources, said that there are titles that do need to be reviewed in further detail. 
The revisions on this job description focused on updating the duties that have changed to match the 
duties being done by the current employee. It was suggested the District review titles with antiquated 
titles. On a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, the 
request was approved (copy to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Revision of Board Policy #2410 – Board Policies and 
Administrative Procedures  
The revision provides a process for a Board Policy to be inactivated when necessary. On a motion by 
Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the revision was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Inactivation of Board Policy #7135 – Substitute and 
Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave  
This policy was drafted as a local policy and is not in compliance with current law. As it is a method of 
how the District functions, the task will be captured in an Administrative Procedure. On a motion by 
Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the inactivation was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Revision of Board Policy #5130 – Financial Aid   
 
Executive Assistant Sarah Criss said that these revisions reflect legal changes from the Policy and 
Procedure Service from the League as well as updates to local processes. On a motion by Secretary 
Eveland, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the revision was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
CONSENT AGENDA  

 
A. Request for Approval – Course Revisions  

  
B. Request for Approval – Adventist Health Systemwide Clinical Affiliation Agreement for Nursing 

Students; 3 Year Agreement  
 

C. Request for Approval – Upper Division Coursework Fee  
 

D. Request for Approval – Residence Hall/Dormitory Room & Board Fees Increase; Effective 2025-26 
Academic Year  

 
E. Request for Approval – 2025/26 Non-Resident Tuition Fees  

 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 4 
 
 

F. Request for Approval – Program Pathway Mapper Onboarding and Licensing Agreement between 
the Foundation for California Community Colleges and West Kern Community College District on 
Behalf of Taft College; 2/12/25 – 2/11/26; Funded by the California Community College 
Chancellor’s Office  

 
G. Request for Ratification – Memorandum of Understanding between West Kern Community 

College District and Wonderful College Prep Academy; 1/1/25 – 6/30/25 
 

H. Request for Ratification – Academic Senate for California Community Colleges Open Educational 
Resources Project Management Service Agreement; 1/13/25 – 8/29/25; $6,000.00 Funded by ZTC 
Grant Funds  

 
I. Request for Approval – Purchase of an X-ray Florescent (SRF) Analyzer; $30,869.44 Funded 

through Foundation and District Funds  
 

J. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Education Support Services 
Group, LLC.; 1/9/25 – 6/30/25; $225.00 per Hour  

 
K. Request for Approval – Maxient Service Agreement – Case Management Software; Annual 

Renewal for up to Five Years; $5,000.00 Setup Fee and $5,000.00 Annual Service Fee  
 

L. Request for Approval – Siteimprove Software Subscription Renewal; 3/19/25 – 3/18/26; $9,670.90  
 

M. Request for Approval – BIO-key International, Inc. Portal Guard Annual Renewal – Quote 
00000449; 4/27/25 – 4/26/26; $8,000.00  

 
N. Request for Ratification – WESTEC Agreement for Active Shooter Training; $1,500.00  

 
O. Request for Approval – Change Order #1 Taft College RFP WKCCD 2425-111 Managed Print 

Services Awarded to Jones-Walbaum Corporation; Additional $354.90 per Month Plus Tax  
 

P. Request for Approval – Signatory Update with United Security Bank  
 

Q. Ratification of the January 2024 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously approved, items A-Q were 
approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
There were no comments  
 
EMPLOYMENT  
Trustee Cole noted that there was a typo on the academic employment with Dental Hygiene. On a motion 
by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Cole, the Employment Items below were approved with the 
amendment by the following vote (Employment Items A-C are attached to official minutes):  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 5 
 
 
 

A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations  

 
Yes:   Billy White, Mike Eveland, Jeremy Gregory, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Dawn Cole 
No:   None  
Abstain:  None  
Absent:  None 
 
REPORTS  
 
Financial Reports  
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes).  
 
Financial Reports (For Information):  

1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/2025  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2024/25 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000 or Greater, January 2025 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, January 2025 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, January 2025 
6. Employee Travel Report – January 2025 

 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee White appreciated the West Kern Economic Alliance lunch and meeting and thanked the College 
for hosting and participating in the community focused discussion on the state of west Kern. He attended 
the swearing-in for the county supervisors and the Chairwoman’s Dinner and appreciated the opportunity 
to connect with county partners.  
 
Secretary Eveland also attended the supervisory dinner. He thanked the College participating in the event.  
 
President Orrin told College staff that the State of the City will be livestreamed if they would like to view it 
virtually. The Chamber of Commerce Installation and Awards night is coming up next week. Student 
Trustee Jay Cuevas will be honored as the college Youth Leader of 2025.  
 
Associated Student Organization  
Jay Cuevas, Student Trustee, reported on many ASO events that included, but was not limited to, a Black 
Student Union event, collaboration with MESA at South High School, discussions on immigration, and a 
wellness survey among students that showed the majority of students feel that the campus is safe and 
appreciates the faculty support.     
 
 
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 6 
 
 
Academic Senate  
Candace Duron, Academic Senate President, shared that she will serve another term and that Michelle 
Beasley will serve as Secretary for a two-year term. Fulltime faculty requests are being reviewed and it is 
expected that it will be recommended that a fulltime communication professor be recruited/hired.  
 
Administrative Services 
Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services, said that with the audit complete the 
departments are working to improve upon the two findings as needed. He is continuing to work with 
College staff to support and learn procedures. Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services, 
reported that audit work for this year has begun while staff also prepare for budget preparation.  
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is working with staff on dual 
enrollment materials and outreach plans.  She is also working on TIL recruiting materials and accessibility 
documentation remediation training.  
 
Campus Safety and Security  
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, recently attended a Title IX conference. He will 
work with administration on recent Title IX updates.  
 
Student Services  
Cecilia Alvarado, Dean of Student Services, shared many event details including the black history month 
events, a field trip to Channel Islands, and planning for Cougar Days in March. The Student Services staff 
are contacting students to register and to commit an educational plan. The department is planning to host 
an event to inform students how to become a national citizen as well as to inform them of their natural 
rights.  
 
Amber Garcia, Financial Aid Director, thanked the board and staff who support the Triple Play event. She 
updated on the student disbursements from financial aid and reported that late start book vouchers had 
been offered. Financial Aid staff presented the the Taft Union High School Spanish-speaking parents on 
the financial aid and college programs available to students. The staff will be working with TUHS/Buena 
Vista/Maricopa students on registration and Promise Program opportunities. The financial aid staff will be 
attending a Chancellor’s Office financial aid conference.  
 
Information Technology/Institutional Research  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of IT/IR, said the consultants for the Educational Master Plan will hold a 
goal setting session tomorrow. The accreditation midterm report has begun to be drafted. The Strategic 
Action Plan will begin an update after the EMP has been approved. The IT department is working to move 
students to a multifactor authentication process and to use TC email address for internal communication. 
The IT staff continue to work with Student Services to remove fraudulent applications/accounts from 
District enrollment figures.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Foundation and Institutional Advancement, enjoyed a Condor 
hockey night with many Taft community organizations. She invited the Board and staff to a March 12th 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 7 
 
 
event for a Chevron check presentation. The Foundation secured grant funding to help with the summer 
healthcare internships. Dr. Horn-Bunk also shared that the funds for a communications scholarship were  
secured.   
 
Faculty Association  
Ruby Payne, Faculty Association President, thanked Susan Groveman for supporting an early college 
project. She also thanked MESA for the department’s ability to use 3D printers for department use. Ms. 
Payne said that the faculty bargaining members are looking forward to the Interest Based Bargaining 
training that will be held at the end of the month.  
 
Instruction  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Instructional consultant, reported on legislative work completed. Many tasks are a 
campus wide effort and she thanked the employees for their work to meet the needs of AB 1705, AB 1111, 
and AB 928. Dr. Eveland is working with staff and faculty to prepare scheduling to optimize the fill rate in 
courses offered by the College in an effort to stabilize District funding.  
 
Jose Valadez, Director of MESA, shared events and planned events with the Board. He highlighted events 
like the Taft High takeover with other departments, a field trip to CSU East Bay, and a collaboration with 
the TC Black Student Union at South High School. MESA tutoring will be shared with flyers in appropriate 
classes. The program produced 3D printed hand towel dispensers for the campus.  
 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT 
Dr. Minor shared campus and community activities and highlighted events like a Foundation holiday 
mixer, a Kiwanis dinner and planning for an event for the 100 year celebration, as well as an inaugural 
West Kern Economic Alliance event. Dr. Minor recognized Sergio Gomez as the employee of the month. 
She thanked the Board for approving Dr. Eveland’s contract so that she may focus on the other functions 
of her duties. Dr. Minor thanked the Foundation for the Delta Dental scholarship opportunity for Dental 
Hygiene students.     
 
CLOSED SESSION  
On a motion from Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, closed 
session was reconvened.    
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 9:10 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that action was taking to appoint Dr. Leslie 
Minor as the Interim Superintendent/President with a contract to be negotiated for Board approval at the 
March Board meeting. The vote to appoint Dr. Minor was unanimous with all trustees present.   
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 12, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 9:13 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Gregory and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 8 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

February 12, 2025 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 8:01 a.m. by President Kathy Orrin. Secretary Mike Eveland and trustees Dawn Cole, Billy White 
and Jeremy Gregory were also in attendance. Acting Superintendent/President Dr. Leslie Minor and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
At 8:01 a.m. it was moved by Trustee Cole, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
  Interview Candidates for the Position of Interim Superintendent/President 
B. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6)  

 Agency Designated Representative: Board President  
 Unrepresented Employee: Acting Superintendent/President  
 Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS  
At 12:56 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Secretary Eveland and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session. President Orrin announced that there was no action taken.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS  
There was no public comment.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
First Reading – Revision of Board Policy #2410 – Board Policies and Administrative Procedures  
The revision provides a process for a Board Policy to be inactivated when necessary.   
 
First Reading – Inactivation of Board Policy #7135 – Substitute and Temporary Employees Paid Sick Leave  
This policy was drafted as a local policy and is not in compliance with current law. As it is a method of 
how the District functions, the task will be captured in an Administrative Procedure.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 12, 2025.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 12:59 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Gregory, seconded by Trustee Cole and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting February 12, 2025 
Page 2 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Mike Eveland, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2025

Submitted by: Sarah Criss, Executive Asst. to the Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Lesiie Minor, interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Titie of Board item:

Contract with Dr. Lesiie Minor to Serve as WKCCD interim Superintendent/President

Background:

The internai search for an interim Presidential Search successfuiiy conciuded with the
selection of Dr. Leslie Minor.

Terms (if applicable):
The terms of Dr. Minor's agreement include salary of $300,000.00 per year as well as the
current Doctoral stipend as adopted. Annual allowances Include technology - $2,400.00
and automobile - $7,200.00. The contract is effective March 12, 2025~June 30, 2026, with

pay retroactive to January 13, 2025.

Expense fif applicabiel:
See above.

Fiscal impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Appropriate District funding will be utilized.

Approved: ^^ ̂
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

March 6, 2025

Sarah Criss, Executive Asst. to the Superintendent/President

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Presidential Home Agreement with Dr. Leslie Minor

Background:
This agreement Is In conjunction with the employment of Dr. Leslie Minor as the Interim
Superintendent/President. The terms for residing in the Presidential house are defined In
this agreement.

Terms fif applicable^
Duration of Employment as the District CEO

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2025

Submitted by: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services/^^
Area Administrator; Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between West Kern
Community College District (WKCCD) and California Commercial Real Estate Services
{California Commercial)

Background:

This request seeks approval from the Board of Trustees for the MOU between WKCCD and
California Commercial concerning the purchase and sale agreement of parcel numbers
032-152-65 and 032-152-74.

Terms (If applicable):

This agreement will remain in effect for the entire duration of the real estate transaction
involving the aforementioned parcel numbers.

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28, 2025

Submitted by: Heather del Rosarlo, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

First Reading: Proposed Revisions to Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement - Grievance
Process

Background:
As part of the continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining
Committee, the parties have reached a consensus regarding the addition of Article 8.3
"Grievance" to the TCFA Collective Bargaining Agreement ("CBA").

The parties propose the addition of the attached language and related forms be effective
upon Board approval.

Terms fif applicablel:
Effective Upon Board Approval

Expense fif appiicablel:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2024/25-03

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

FACULTY APPRECIATION WEEK

May 5-9, 2025

WHEREAS, In 1980, Congress declared a National Teacher Day and in 1985 the Parent Teacher
Association (PTA) established National Teacher Week as the first week of May. Faculty Appreciation Week shall
be recognized as the week honoring instructors at the college level. It is a week-long celebration in the United
States observed the first full week in May. We take this opportunity to celebrate the Taft College fulltime and

adjunct faculty members, who distinguish themselves through the dedicated service and care for students, and
our community; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty's commitment to student success Is the cornerstone of the Taft
College culture, and constitutes the core value of what we stand for as an institution of higher learning; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are leaders in demonstrating flexibility in response to the changing

conditions within our global economy; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty Invest of themselves each and every day toward the goal of

educational excellence and the success of students; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College Faculty are innovative, creative and open to new ideas which promote

learning, energize our campus, and helps make Taft College the great institution that it is;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the Faculty

as a whole for their contributions to quality education in the Kern County and the West Kern Community College

District and will celebrate the week of May 5, 2025 as Faculty Appreciation Week In the West Kern Community

College District.

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing resolution at a duly called regular meeting of the West

Kern Community College Board of Trustees held the twelfth day of March, 2025; the following members of the

said Board have affixed their signatures.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Dr. Kathy Orrin, President Michael Eveland, Secretary

Dawn Cole, Trustee Billy White, Trustee

Jeremy Gregory, Trustee Dr. Leslie Minor

Interim Superintendent/ President



©TAFTCOLLEGE
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2024/25-04

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

CLASSIFIED SCHOOL EMPLOYEES WEEK

April 28 - May 2, 2025

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated to the success of all students at

Taft College; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are instrumental in providing the services

needed by students to accomplish their goals and achieve their dreams; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees - regardless of their work assignment or level of

contact with students - work in collaboration with all parts of the campus to support student achievement

and contribute to the mission of the College; and

WHEREAS, the Taft College classified employees are dedicated, passionate, and committed to the

Taft College vision of student success;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the West Kern Community College District hereby thanks the

classified employees for their contributions to quality education in Kern County and the West Kern

Community College District and will celebrate the week of April 28 through May 2, 2025 as Classified

Appreciation Week;

IN WITNESS of the adoption of the foregoing resolution at a duly called regular meeting of the

West Kern Community College Board of Trustees held March 12,2025; the following members of the said

Board have affixed their signatures:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Dr. Kathy Orrin, President Michael Eveland, Secretary

Dawn Cole, Trustee Billy White, Trustee

Jeremy Gregory, Trustee Dr. Leslie Minor

Interim Superintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 25, 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Course Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Allied Health/Applied Tech. Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

PHED 1506 Men's Intercollegiate Golf

PHED 2506 Advanced Men's Intercollegiate Golf

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President



















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 25. 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician. Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction (m
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Program Revisions

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and

update their courses to ensure they meet current standards. This request was reviewed
and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Business. Arts, and Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

1. Communication Studies for Transfer Degree 2.0

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds Hf applicablel:
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor. Interim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 25, 2025

Submitted by: Jason Norris, Curriculunn Technician, Instruction

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction JLma
Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and
update their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Business. Arts, and Humanities Division

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education
Committee:

1. COMM 1505 Intercultural Communication

2. COMM 1580 Introduction to Communication Studies

Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
None

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 25, 2025

Jason Norris, Curriculum Technician, Instruction

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

fl/m

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Course Inactivations

Background:

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and

update their courses. This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and

General Education Committee:

Sciences and Mathematics:

1. MATH 0230 Basic Mathematics

2. MATH 0240 Pre-Algebra

English Language Arts:

1. ENGL 1000 Interactive Writing and Grammar

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if appllcablel:
N/A

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of CTE and Workforce Development

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Clinica Sierra Vista Clinical Training Program Agreement for Emergency Medical Technician,
Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing Students.

Background:

This agreement will allow Taft College Allied Health Students to complete clinical
requirements at any of their facilities in California.

Terms (if applicable!:

Effective April 1, 2025 for a period of three years.

Expense (if applicable):

None

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif applicable):

None

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 28, 2025

Submitted by: Dr. Devin Daugherty, Dean of CTE and Workforce Development

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President |//^

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Dignity Health Educational Training Agreement for Emergency Medical Technician,

Paramedic, Medical Assisting, and Nursing Students.

Background:

This agreement will allow Taft College Allied Health Students to complete clinical
requirements at any of their facilities in California.

Terms fif appllcablel:

February 1, 2025 - July 31, 2025

Expense fif appllcablel:

None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^:

None

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President













































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 13,2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director of Center for Independent Living

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resourcesi(

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: DDS Service Provider Agreement

Background:

The Transition to Independent Living (TIL) Program seeks to support the DSP Internship
Program, which is managed by the Department of Developmental Services. The DSP Internship
Program aims to showcase career opportunities for individuals interested in becoming Direct
Support Professionals (DSPs), while equipping them with the necessary skills to provide high-
quality services to individuals with intellectual and other developmental disabilities. This
initiative will benefit both the interns participating in the program and the TIL Program, as it
wiU provide additional staff support.

The attached agreement outlines the terms, conditions, and expectations.

Terms (if applicable^
Participation in the DSP Internship Program is voluntary.

Expense (if applicable):

NA

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^

There wiU be no fiscal impact to the District. DSP Interns will be employed by All's Well, who
will be responsible for covering all employment wages.

Approved:
Dr. Leshe Minor, Interim Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 13,2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director of Center for Independent Living^^

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources^f^'

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Off Campus Lease Agreements for the TIL Program

Background:

The Transition to Independent Living (TIL) Program seeks to lease three additional off-campus
properties to be utilized by students enrolled in the program. These off-campus residences
provide students with an opportunity to develop new skills and further enhance their abihty to
live independently.

The attached lease agreements detail the fees, location, and terms associated with each rental
property.

Terms fif applicable!:

The term of each Lease shall commence on July 1^', 2025 and continue for a period of 60 months.

Expense fif applicable):
An annual fee of $7,740 per lease agreement, payable in eleven installments from July through
May of the foUowing year.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
Leases are funded through the TIL Program budget and subsequently reimbursed. Students
enrolled in the TIL Program contribute montlily rent payments for the rooms, which help offset
the costs incurred by the program.

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President







































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26,2025

Submitted by: Megan Romero, Director of Center for Independent Living

Area Administrator: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Coordinated Career Pathways Program Design

Backgroimd:

The Transition to Independent Living (TIL) Program aims to expand its offerings by
introducing an additional program. Coordinated Career Pathways.

The attached program design outlines the purpose, outcomes, and components of the additional
program to be offered by the Transition to Independent Living Program at Taft College.
Additionally, the attached payment agreement specifies the rates, terms, conditions, and
expectations associated with the program.

Terms (if applicable!:

Included in the program design and payment agreement.

Expense (if applicable):
NA

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
This additional program offering will generate revenue, thereby supporting the financial
growth of the Center for Independent Living Program budget.

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26, 2025

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12,2025

Title of Board Item: Extension of Application Subscription Program Agreement with
TouchNet Information Systems, Inc.

Background:

TouchNet Information Systems, Inc. has been hosting the District's credit card services tied
to payment gateways for student access to Cougar Tracks, the District's ERP system since
2007. The services included online payment options, student payment plan options, as well
as custodial services such as transaction security and maintenance of stored data and
credit card numbers. This agreement facilitates the continued service of the current Touch
Net products Bill+Payment Client, Bill+Payment Account Center, eRefunds, eOeposits,
Bill+Payment Plans, and Commerce Central (with dashboard) software.

Terms fif applicable):

This agreement will extend the current agreement with TouchNet for an additional 5 years,
commencingjune 1, 2025, when the current agreement expires. The service period
covered would be June 1, 2025, to May 31, 2030. The controlling 2010 Application
Subscription Program Agreement has been attached for reference.

Expense fif applicable):

The annual Application Subscription Program (ASP) fee for 2025/26 is $89,289. TouchNet
reserves the right to increase the annual ASP fee by not more than 10% per year.

Fiscal Impact including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The expenditure is included in the 2024/25 Business Services Budget and funding will come
from the general fund.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D. Interim Superintendent/President











































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Child Development Center Flooring
Replacement Project

Background:

This is a project for the flooring replacement of the Taft College Child Development
Center's main building. The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, flooring
replacement of Vinyl Composition Floor Tiles, linoleum, and carpet. Also included is a
$10,000 owner's allowance to address any unforeseen work connected to this project.

This project was broadcast as an informal bid on February 14, 2025, and closed on March 4,
2025. A total of 6 bids were received, with Rod-West Floor Covering LLC being the low
responsive bidder, totaling $89,000.00. It is my recommendation that the Board of
Trustees award the Child Development Center Flooring Replacement Project to Rod-West
Floor Covering LLC for the total of $89,000.00.

Terms (if applicable!: Pursuant to the bid and contract documents.

Expense fif applicable): $89,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Funding for this project is from Child Development Center restricted State funding pending
State approval.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

































































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Child Development Center Exterior
Painting Project

Background:

This is a project for the exterior painting of the Taft College Child Development Center main
building. Scope of work includes, but is not limited to, exterior painting and stucco repair.
Also included is a $10,000 owneCs allowance to address any unforeseen work connected to
this project.

This project was broadcast as an informal bid on February 14, 2025, and closed on March 4,
2025. A total of 10 bids were received, with Pacific Rim Painting being the low responsive
bidder, totaling $32,000.00. It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award the
Child Development Center Exterior Painting Project to Pacific Rim Painting for a total of
$32,000.00.

Terms fif applicable): Pursuant to the bid and contract documents.

Expense fif applicable): $32,000.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Funding for this project is from Child Development Center restricted State funding pending
State approval.

Approved: 1
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 6, 2025

Submitted by: Justin Madding, Director of Facilities & Planning

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Library/Student Services Auto Door
Openers Project

Background:

This Is a project for the addition of automatic door openers at the main entrances of the
Library and Administration buildings. The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the
addition of automatic door openers to the main entrances of the Library and
Administration buildings and associated electrical work. This project also includes a
$10,000 owner's allowance to address any necessary unforeseen work connected to this
project.

This project was broadcast as an informal bid on February 14, 2025, and closed on March 4,
2025. A total of 2 bids were received, with MTZ Building Solutions being the low responsive
bidder, totaling $29,235.59. It is my recommendation that the Board of Trustees award the
Library/Student Services Auto Door Openers Project to MTZ Buiiding Solutions for the total
of $29,235.59.

Terms fif applicable!: Pursuant to the bid and contract documents.

Expense fif applicable!: $29,235.59.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This project wili be funded through a combination of Foundation APT Committee funds and
TiLTPSID funds.

Approved:
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President



































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

February 6,2025

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request Approval to Renew Turnitin (plagiarism detection) account.

Background:

Approval is requested for continued participation in the Community College League of
California (CCLC) consortium Turnitin software purchasing agreement. Taft College faculty
has been using Turnitin for at least six years now. Faculty and students are using It to check
instances of plagiarism. Students have also used it to guide their writing and to understand
the benefits of expressing themselves without copying others' work.

Terms fif applicable):

August 1, 2025 - July 31, 2026

Expense fif applicable):
$8,652.88

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
Distance Education Budget

Approved:

Dr. Leslie Minor, Acting Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 11, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Red^S^irector, Information Technology
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

ABTECH Technologies Quotation Contract No. M5320 for Hardware and Software
Maintenance

Background:

Hardware and software warranty and maintenance annual renewal for backup storage
system devices Dei! DR 4300 and MD1400

Terms fif applicable):

One year of support coverage will be from April 16, 2025 - April 16, 2026

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost of the annual subscription is $11,881.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^
This cost is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 11, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Redf^^fjirector, Information Technology
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

ConvergintTech Lenel Software Maintenance
Quote: BH07779903P

Background:

The Lenel software program is used to control the electronic door locks and security
cameras on campus. The software renewal provides Taft College with updates to the
software program.

Terms (if applicable):

Contract Renewal Period; 05/03/2025 to 05/02/2026

Expense fif applicable):

Total annual renewal cost is $10,280.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Funding is included in the ITS budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: March 4, 2025

Submitted by: Nick Valsamldes, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval /T^

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: Credit Card Machines - Cashier's Office

Background:

Most fees at the Cashier's Office are collected using credit card machines. Our current
machines are no longer compatible with current security standards and are out of date,
posing a security breach. The total expense is under $10,000 and does not require the
solicitation of additional quotes. Therefore, we recommend a lease agreement with TSYS
Business Solutions for three (3) new machines to ensure that security standards remain up
to date.

Terms (if applicable):

A 48-month lease term at $161.94 per month for 3 machines. If the machines become out
of date during the lease term, they will be replaced at no additional cost.

Expense fif applicable):

$161.94 per month x 48 months = $7,773.12

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

General Fund

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 13,2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resourc^JL^^^
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Amendment-UKG Master Service Agreement to include UKG Ready
Learning

Background:

The District wishes to expand its existing service contract with UKG Ready to include UKG
Ready Learning. This addition will enable the assignment and tracking of mandatory employee
trainings, while also providing employees with a platform to explore other available training
opportunities.

The attached agreement outlines setup fee, reoccurring monthly fees and deHverables.

Terms lif applicable!:
Monthly

Expense (if applicable):
$6,500 initial set up fee
$1.80/record montlily reoccurring fee for Ready Learning (subscription fee will increase by 5%
per annum)

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
All funds are included in budget for 2024-25 fiscal year.

Approved:
Dr. Leshe Minor, Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 13, 2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resource^lS)'-^

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: March 12,2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Ratification: Contract for Professional Services with Ana Leheny

Background:

District desires to obtain the services of an education consultant especially trained and
experienced in rendering disability advocate services.

The attached contract outlines the terms of the agreement.

Terms (if applicable^

February 6,2025 through Jime 30,2025

Expense lif applicable):
$150 per hour not to exceed 50 hours per fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Fimds (if applicable):
This expense will be paid from the Human Resources budget as a general fund expenditure.

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 19, 2025

Submitted by: Brett Red^Director, Information Technology
Area Administrator: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP of Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date:

March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with Firestorm Global, LLC

SAFER Cyber Risk Assessment

Background:

Firestorm Global, LLC is a cybersecurity audit service that is associated with our
insurance. There is no fee for the audit or for recommendations. The purpose of

the audit is to identify and develop actions to address security vulnerabilities in Taft
College's outward facing network, including our firewall, public IP addresses, web

services and servers.

Terms (if applicable):

One Year Term - Automatically renews annually.

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (If applicable):

N/A

Approved: 0
Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President

























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 26, 2025

Megan Romero, Director Transition to Independent Living Pro.^*^
Heather del Rosario, VP Human Resourceslf^^

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board item: Approval of CSC Addendum "A"

Background: Taft College entered into lease with COINMACH CORPORATION in 2012 for
The dorm washing machines/dryers for the laundry areas. An addendum was
Added in 2013 and signed by the Superintendent/President.

Terms fif applicable^: The original lease/addendum expired in 2019 and expires October
17, 2023. Per item "N" in the terms and conditions of the lease, the lease will auto-
Matically renew in equal terms of the lease unless notified 90 days prior to the end
The term in writing. We will be reducing machines down to 4 washing machines and
4 dryers but upgrading them with larger capaciites.

): None

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable^! None

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

February 26,2025

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resourc

Dr. Leslie Minor, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval: Keenan-Business Associate Agreement

Backgrotmd:
Keenan serves as the Broker of Record for Taft College's UHC Part D policy and would like to
formalize a Business Associate Agreement to ensure full compliance with HIPAA regulations.

The attached agreement and addendum outlines the terms and expectations.

Terms (if applicable!:
NA

Expense (if applicable):
NA

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
NA

Approved:
Dr. Leslie Mmor, Interim Superintendent/President























TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: February 26, 2025

Submitted by: Nick Valsamides, Executive Director of Fiscal Services

Area Administrator: Mike Giacomini, Acting Vice President of Administrative Services

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: March 12, 2025

Title of Board Item: CCFS-311Q for the 2"^ quarter ending December 31, 2024

Background:

Title 5 of the California Code of Regulation, Section 58310 requires the Chief Executive
Officer or another designee of the governing board to regularly report in detail to the
governing board of the district the district's financial condition and shall submit reports
showing the financial and budgetary conditions of the district, including outstanding
obligations, to the governing board at least once every three months. The certified report
shall be reviewed by the district governing board at a regularly scheduled meeting and
entered into the minutes of the meeting.

Terms (if applicable): Not applicable.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

Attached Is a copy of the West Kern Community College District's California Community
Colleges Chancellor's Office Financial Status Report (CCFS-311Q) for the quarter ended
December 31, 2024. This report will be submitted to the Taft College Board of Trustees for
review at the regularly scheduled board meeting on March 12, 2025.

This report represents the second quarter of the 2024-2025 fiscal year. Total General Fund
unrestricted revenues received to date were $16,584,260 or 45.1% of the projected levels
for the current fiscal year. General Fund unrestricted expenditures were $17,601,866 or
47.4% of the budgeted projections. The district is still on track to meet its projected
revenue/expenditure assumptions established during the adopted budget.

Approved:

Leslie Minor, Ph.D., Interim Superintendent/President











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78072751 02/07/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0079840 29215            11000   431     4310    65500          161.30 
78072752 02/07/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0079857 EM021161         33528   310     5985    69200           23.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           47.50 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           23.75 
78072753 02/07/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0079847 177689012825     12433   314     4310    69800           24.36 
                                                             I0079848 17768901/28/25   39000   314     4311    64991           49.88 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           49.88 
78072754 02/07/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079837 1L7K-ML9Y-7XJF   11000   113     4310    67801          399.42 
                                                             I0079839 19YX-K69F-XYVJ   31000   423     4310    69100          174.07 
                                                             I0079844 1TQ4-VXQM-4QDL   31000   423     4310    69100           25.07 
                                                             I0079845 199Q-7PGG-G1XX   12477   203     6310    61200          807.91 
                                                             I0079849 1HQ4-C3V9-3KRJ   11000   212     4110    61100          148.62 
                                                             I0079855 1QRJ-Q7NM-DMR4   11000   205     4310    12042           83.31 
                                                             I0079860 1V3V-QQHT-9L1K   11000   113     4310    67801           39.01 
78072755 02/07/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0079841 177924           11000   431     5860    65100          530.00 
                                                             I0079842 177926           11000   435     5860    65192           60.00 
                                                             I0079843 168388           11000   435     5860    65190           40.00 
78072756 02/07/2025  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0079829 012325           11000   352     5710    69610          309.00 
78072757 02/07/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0079818 0091691255       12560   223     4311    09565           65.88 
78072758 02/07/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0079856 52843262RI       11000   209     4311    04014          121.61 
78072759 02/07/2025  A00337213CCAMD                          I0079833 E1159            12620   227     5740    61900        2,000.00 
78072760 02/07/2025  A00200155CCCSFAAA                       I0079816 2050             12551   353     5710    64600        2,150.00 
78072761 02/07/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0079817 58472            11000   431     5850    65700          137.16 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.80 
78072762 02/07/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0079822 58468            39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78072763 02/07/2025  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0079835 121924           12679   320     4410    64900           93.42 
78072764 02/07/2025  A00200236Demco                          I0079850 7595243          12477   203     4310    61200          140.56 
78072765 02/07/2025  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0079861 90197749         32000   422     4410    69400          816.14 
78072766 02/07/2025  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0079815 8-750-60176      11000   401     5940    67705           40.05 
78072767 02/07/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0079838 SIN005644        11000   113     5510    67801        7,505.00 
78072768 02/07/2025  A00350750Giacomini, Michael             I0079834 JAN 25           11000   401     5510    67200       20,834.00 
78072769 02/07/2025  A00200629Grainger                       I0079813 9345150115       11000   431     4310    65100          354.09 
78072770 02/07/2025  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0079846 4839             11000   431     5632    65100        1,200.00 
78072771 02/07/2025  A00200555McGraw-Hill LLC                I0079826 135379285001     31000   423     4110    69100        1,173.94 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78072772 02/07/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0079853 INV00069148      12571   411     5985    67300          370.00 
78072773 02/07/2025  A00201241Payne, Aarron L.               I0079827 01-11-25         12681   223     5710    09565          459.00 
78072774 02/07/2025  A00201629Payne, Bryan K.                I0079828 01-12-25         12681   223     5710    09565          802.11 
78072775 02/07/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0079862 43329004         32000   422     4410    69400          890.07 
78072776 02/07/2025  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0079854 012625           11000   401     5430    67200        4,114.00 
78072777 02/07/2025  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0079836 01172025-A       11999   421     7412    73900           26.10 
78072778 02/07/2025  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0079830 032125           12920   201     5710    61900           90.00 
78072779 02/07/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079810 379846857        33429   310     4411    69250          188.42 
                                                             I0079811 379846858        33429   310     4410    69250        1,280.18 
                                                             I0079814 379831205        33429   310     4411    69250          117.45 
                                                             I0079863 379889624        32000   422     4410    69400        8,640.10 
                                                             I0079864 379889626        32000   422     4411    69400        1,261.42 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          767.50 
78072780 02/07/2025  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0079820 021925           39000   314     5840    64991          243.88 
                                                             I0079821 02/19/25         35000   360     6412    67701           29.54 
78072781 02/07/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0079851 25-67            11000   432     4312    65100          241.72 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          246.00 
                                                             I0079858 25-70            35819   357     4312    69700            2.00 
                                                                                       35819   357     5632    69700           41.00 
78072782 02/07/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079859 8986             11000   401     5971    67200           37.89 
78072783 02/07/2025  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0079852 122024           11000   353     7130    73900        2,000.00 
78072784 02/07/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0079812 491136           11000   431     4310    65100           31.36 
78072785 02/07/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0079831 030525           12620   227     5710    61900          695.00 
                                                             I0079832 022025           12620   227     5740    61900          236.00 
78072786 02/07/2025  A00329754Valsamides, Nicholas           I0079824 011225           11000   421     5710    67200          498.32 
78072787 02/07/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079819 012325           11000   431     5810    65700           92.58 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           17.07 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            1.89 
78072788 02/07/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079825 01-16-25         33428   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           18.02 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           36.05 
78072789 02/07/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0079823 29070            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
78072790 02/18/2025  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0079905 EM021242         12571   411     5985    67300           60.00 
78072791 02/18/2025  A00292936Albertson's Safeway LLC        I0079894 177690012825     33429   310     4410    69250           80.60 
                                                             I0079904 177691012825     32000   422     4410    69400          177.77 
78072792 02/18/2025  A00262852Altenhofel, Kevin              I0079868 01/29/25         35000   360     5710    67701          840.08 
78072793 02/18/2025  A00339371Alvarez, Maximiliano           I0079865 013125           12620   227     5740    61900          244.00 
                                                             I0079866 01/31/25         12620   227     5740    61900          197.36 
78072794 02/18/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079917 179R-CVFQ-YT36   12620   227     4310    61900           58.19 
                                                             I0079918 1W1M-L1NV-761V   11000   113     6412    67801          124.45 
                                                             I0079919 1FYQ-XW6M-3YWM   11000   113     6412    67801          151.50 
                                                             I0079920 1MDF-71W9-9GHL   11000   212     4110    61100           20.78 
                                                             I0079921 1TQ9-RL37-9PL1   11000   120     4310    66002          197.86 
78072795 02/18/2025  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0079922 2028237665       11000   113     5644    67801        1,507.45 
78072796 02/18/2025  A00200043American Express               I0079880 11005012525      11000   000     7211    00000        7,792.00 
78072797 02/18/2025  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0079903 012025           12477   203     4211    61200          335.88 
78072798 02/18/2025  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0079897 23-610           72000   354     7130    67200        5,542.00 
78072799 02/18/2025  A00342435Building Bridges Conference    I0079901 013025           11000   208     5710    15010        2,000.00 
78072800 02/18/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0079869 58473            31000   423     5850    69100           61.65 
78072801 02/18/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0079877 58467            11000   431     5850    65700            8.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            0.18 
78072802 02/18/2025  A00200181City of Taft                   I0079886 58466            11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 
78072803 02/18/2025  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0079911 IN00299313       11000   113     5641    67801        1,246.62 
78072804 02/18/2025  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0079923 116              12560   223     5875    09565          480.00 
78072805 02/18/2025  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0079881 2025-F5L1-00002  11000   431     5830    65700       12,431.89 
78072806 02/18/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079883 4770020225       11000   435     5840    65192           78.48 
78072807 02/18/2025  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0079925 480220           11000   209     4311    04012        1,028.44 
78072808 02/18/2025  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0079906 47611804         11000   205     5641    12042          439.52 
78072809 02/18/2025  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0079900 013025           11000   209     4311    04011           31.54 
78072810 02/18/2025  A00350838Madison Liquidators            I0079558 53740            12433   314     4310    69800        4,195.77 
78072811 02/18/2025  A00348329Nicholas Consulting LLC        I0079875 013025           11000   353     5510    64600          450.00 
78072812 02/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079889 020525           11000   435     5830    65192          264.89 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65192           63.68 
78072813 02/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079890 013025           11000   431     5820    65700        1,504.65 
78072814 02/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079891 012925           12560   223     5830    09565          395.28 
78072815 02/18/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079893 01/10/25         11000   431     5820    65700        2,397.74 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
 
78072816 02/18/2025  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0079902 DM00000023       12571   411     5985    67300        1,250.00 
78072817 02/18/2025  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0079907 56024004         32000   422     4410    69400        3,312.34 
78072818 02/18/2025  A00200545Quad Knopf, Inc.               I0079896 126300           11000   431     5510    71002        1,660.50 
78072819 02/18/2025  A00317424Quadient Finance USA, Inc.     I0079898 1244013025       11000   423     5950    69100        5,000.00 
78072820 02/18/2025  A00342456Rosales Tree & Lawn Services   I0079870 0085             11000   435     5633    65191          200.00 
                                                             I0079871 0086             11000   435     5633    65192          600.00 
78072821 02/18/2025  A00308084Siteimprove, Inc.              I0079909 USI-00006742     12000   115     5641    64900        9,670.90 
78072822 02/18/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0079867 PI-000012809     12000   311     5641    64200        6,075.00 
                                                             I0079876 PI-000012651     12000   311     5641    64200        4,050.00 
78072823 02/18/2025  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0079924 013025           11000   205     5641    12042           91.93 
78072824 02/18/2025  A00263777SWACC                          I0079908 316565           11000   401     5310    67702          167.04 
78072825 02/18/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079895 379897325        33429   310     4411    69250          706.68 
                                                             I0079899 379889628        33429   310     4410    69200        1,822.51 
                                                             I0079914 379897425        12679   320     4410    64900          422.48 
                                                             I0079915 379897424        32000   422     4410    69400       10,204.42 
                                                             I0079916 379897426        32000   422     4411    69400        1,565.23 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,365.60 
78072826 02/18/2025  A00200423Taft City School District      I0079874 25-63            39000   314     4312    69800          102.48 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    69800           82.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          100.57 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          123.00 
78072827 02/18/2025  A00200425Taft College                   I0079873 011725           11000   205     4311    12042          109.74 
                                                                                       12652   205     4410    12042          263.55 
                                                                                       11000   205     4312    12042           95.35 
78072828 02/18/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079913 2629             12433   314     5970    69800        1,611.86 
78072829 02/18/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0079878 491451           11000   352     4312    69611          450.15 
78072830 02/18/2025  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0079879 0000969726055.   31000   423     5940    67705        1,594.33 
78072831 02/18/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0079872 121824           12620   227     4310    61900          307.05 
78072832 02/18/2025  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0079892 6104921481       11000   357     5840    69700          149.43 
78072833 02/18/2025  A00344815VIA Trailways                  I0079910 40955            11000   352     5750    69610        1,632.00 
78072834 02/18/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079887 013025           11000   435     5810    65191           21.75 
78072835 02/18/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079888 01/30/25         11000   431     5810    65700          491.85 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           90.67 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           10.07 
78072836 02/18/2025  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0079884 68992            39000   314     5850    64991           79.55 
                                                             I0079885 68998            11000   431     5850    65700        6,083.69 
                                                                                       12433   314     5850    69800           95.60 
                                                                                       39000   314     5850    64991          541.71 
                                                                                       12560   223     5850    09565          141.96 
78072837 02/18/2025  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0079882 102406058        11000   432     4316    67703          591.69 
78072838 02/18/2025  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0079912 01312025         32000   422     5912    64900           69.00 
78072839 02/20/2025  A00340348Aguirre, Ruben                 S0061618                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78072840 02/20/2025  A00327344Albashiri, Shahad M.           S0061704                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072841 02/20/2025  A00328062Almaguer, Breanna              S0061713                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78072842 02/20/2025  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0061790                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072843 02/20/2025  A00331986Almanza Gomez, Jennifer C.     S0061794                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072844 02/20/2025  A00328695Alvarez, Amber                 S0061720                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072845 02/20/2025  A00351686Alvarez, Cassidy               S0061589                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78072846 02/20/2025  A00319361Alvarez, Margarita             S0061820                  11000           9526                   671.13 
78072847 02/20/2025  A00325887Alvarez, Omar R.               S0061696                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78072848 02/20/2025  A00333872Alvarez, Saul                  S0061652                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072849 02/20/2025  A00341225Anaya, Leilany G.              S0061795                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072850 02/20/2025  A00324637Anfield, Irma                  S0061693                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072851 02/20/2025  A00329289Arvizu, Jessica M.             S0061726                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072852 02/20/2025  A00334216Ashmore, Blake A.              S0061660                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072853 02/20/2025  A00335838Avila, Arianna A.              S0061679                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072854 02/20/2025  A00326414Avila, Brianna I.              S0061699                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072855 02/20/2025  A00341387Avila, Dayanara                S0061550                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072856 02/20/2025  A00331661Avila, Samantha B.             S0061633                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072857 02/20/2025  A00342519Avila Gomez, Maria G.          S0061564                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072858 02/20/2025  A00323324Avila Ramirez, Jovani          S0061686                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072859 02/20/2025  A00334909Ayon, Joel                     S0061666                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072860 02/20/2025  A00288683Balli, Jessica R.              S0061766                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072861 02/20/2025  A00332481Bargas, James L.               S0061641                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072862 02/20/2025  A00328739Bartolomei, Gina E.            S0061722                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072863 02/20/2025  A00335781Bautista, Edgar                S0061678                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072864 02/20/2025  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0061796                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072865 02/20/2025  A00340286Benites Vasquez, Luis E.       S0061615                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072866 02/20/2025  A00335261Benitez Maltez, Kenya A.       S0061669                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072867 02/20/2025  A00319792Bennett, Krista I.             S0061789                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072868 02/20/2025  A00335846Blanco, David M.               S0061797                  11000           9526                 1,433.12 
78072869 02/20/2025  A00212028Boroff, Kristina M.            S0061750                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072870 02/20/2025  A00323709Borrecco, Cadence I.           S0061689                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072871 02/20/2025  A00337422Botto, Raymond C.              S0061594                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072872 02/20/2025  A00348181Brewer, Jacob A.               S0061587                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072873 02/20/2025  A00347844Brown, Paula R.                S0061585                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072874 02/20/2025  A00279198Brown, Terry M.                S0061762                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072875 02/20/2025  A00323683Burell, Mallory K.             S0061688                  11000           9526                   216.00 
78072876 02/20/2025  A00342105Burrell, Natalee L.            S0061555                  11000           9526                   134.36 
78072877 02/20/2025  A00333115Campos Garcia, Jesus           S0061643                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072878 02/20/2025  A00002889Cantrell, Victoria R.          S0061734                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072879 02/20/2025  A00201295Caples, Marlo L.               S0061745                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072880 02/20/2025  A00339485Carabantes, Daisy              S0061608                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072881 02/20/2025  A00335693Carranza, Dulcemaria           S0061677                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072882 02/20/2025  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0061788                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072883 02/20/2025  A00339040Cassel, Kilah N.               S0061606                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072884 02/20/2025  A00342366Castaneda, Lucero L.           S0061561                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072885 02/20/2025  A00340824Castaneda, Rachel L.           S0061630                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072886 02/20/2025  A00335909Ceja, Latisha R.               S0061591                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072887 02/20/2025  A00298525Celedon, Priscilla N.          S0061774                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072888 02/20/2025  A00335839Cervantes, Brittany            S0061680                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072889 02/20/2025  A00328742Cibrian, Priscila G.           S0061723                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072890 02/20/2025  A00328514Cisneros, Monica               S0061806                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072891 02/20/2025  A00246976Connick, Christina R.          S0061754                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072892 02/20/2025  A00332914Cordova McEvoy, Robert E.      S0061642                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072893 02/20/2025  A00330109Cramer, Jesse J.               S0061811                  11000           9526                   247.47 
78072894 02/20/2025  A00333968Crowell, Francis N.            S0061654                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072895 02/20/2025  A00338180Cruz, Ashley                   S0061599                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072896 02/20/2025  A00335522Cruz, Brenda L.                S0061673                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072897 02/20/2025  A00326665Cruz Santiago, Fidel           S0061701                  11000           9526                 1,398.00 
78072898 02/20/2025  A00342887Dahna, Lily A.                 S0061568                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78072899 02/20/2025  A00347719Darwin, Erica L.               S0061584                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78072900 02/20/2025  A00336304Diaz Dominguez, Abraham        S0061593                  11000           9526                 2,107.00 
78072901 02/20/2025  A00267217Dominguez Torres, Rosalba L.   S0061759                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072902 02/20/2025  A00342900Douglas, Darnesha M.           S0061569                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072903 02/20/2025  A00339521Duran, Kaleb T.                S0061609                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072904 02/20/2025  A00340560Duran Bravo, Carina I.         S0061627                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78072905 02/20/2025  A00328149Elholm, Ava M.                 S0061714                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78072906 02/20/2025  A00330551Espinoza, Ramon E.             S0061732                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072907 02/20/2025  A00333164Espinoza Campos, Ingrid        S0061644                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78072908 02/20/2025  A00327988Eveland-Rea, Olivia            S0061711                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78072909 02/20/2025  A00335901Evertse, Adalyn E.             S0061807                  11000           9526                 1,162.33 
78072910 02/20/2025  A00323702Farewell, Julia R.             S0061808                  11000           9526                 1,142.80 
78072911 02/20/2025  A00338652Faulconer, Lauren M.           S0061602                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072912 02/20/2025  A00328060Fernandez-Renteria, Destiny    S0061712                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072913 02/20/2025  A00327519Figures, Brianna C.            S0061705                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072914 02/20/2025  A00339632Flores, Mairely                S0061611                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072915 02/20/2025  A00323826Flores, Metztli F.             S0061691                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072916 02/20/2025  A00327567Fonseca, Anthony               S0061706                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072917 02/20/2025  A00346239Fuentes, Patricia S.           S0061582                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072918 02/20/2025  A00332363Gage, Laporsha                 S0061639                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072919 02/20/2025  A00333181Gamez, Maritza M.              S0061645                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072920 02/20/2025  A00328244Garcia, Alexis                 S0061716                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072921 02/20/2025  A00321726Garcia, Andrea M.              S0061684                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072922 02/20/2025  A00311705Garcia, Olivia C.              S0061779                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072923 02/20/2025  A00337531Garcia, Valery A.              S0061799                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072924 02/20/2025  A00326939Garcia, Vincent                S0061703                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072925 02/20/2025  A00328503Garcia Flores, Hernan          S0061798                  11000           9526                 1,370.87 
78072926 02/20/2025  A00334283Garcia Hernandez, Jesus        S0061661                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072927 02/20/2025  A00332207Garcia Nunez, Valeria          S0061638                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072928 02/20/2025  A00287216Garza, Sabrina A.              S0061765                  11000           9526                   950.00 
78072929 02/20/2025  A00335878Gatlin, Jenna L.               S0061590                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78072930 02/20/2025  A00281472Gibson, Jesse R.               S0061764                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072931 02/20/2025  A00087575Gibson, Lester                 S0061741                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072932 02/20/2025  A00342336Gijon Gil, Robert B.           S0061559                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072933 02/20/2025  A00274499Godinez Maceda, Mariela        S0061761                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072934 02/20/2025  A00342104Gonzalez, Alexia N.            S0061554                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072935 02/20/2025  A00333198Gonzalez, Elisabet             S0061646                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072936 02/20/2025  A00342199Gonzalez, Emelee L.            S0061556                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072937 02/20/2025  A00334999Gonzalez, Giselle F.           S0061800                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072938 02/20/2025  A00318506Gonzalez, Jayde R.             S0061785                  11000           9526                   468.73 
78072939 02/20/2025  A00026147Greene, Matthew                S0061739                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072940 02/20/2025  A00224327Gross, Kristine                S0061751                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072941 02/20/2025  A00338931Guillen, Angela R.             S0061605                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072942 02/20/2025  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0061801                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072943 02/20/2025  A00327737Guzman Guitron, Jeanelly       S0061707                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072944 02/20/2025  A00320890Guzman Robles, Clarisa L.      S0061793                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072945 02/20/2025  A00300312Hampton, Nicholas E.           S0061776                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072946 02/20/2025  A00331753Helbling, Ariana I.            S0061634                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78072947 02/20/2025  A00344422Hendrix, Tanya D.              S0061576                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072948 02/20/2025  A00335410Hernandez, Adalberto C.        S0061670                  11000           9526                   450.00 
 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78072949 02/20/2025  A00333214Hernandez, Elizabeth           S0061812                  11000           9526                   132.26 
78072950 02/20/2025  A00328185Hernandez, Wendy               S0061715                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072951 02/20/2025  A00341500Hielscher, Kelsie J.           S0061813                  11000           9526                   389.26 
78072952 02/20/2025  A00080479Hill, Lattisha d.              S0061738                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78072953 02/20/2025  A00339883Hinojosa, Veronica             S0061612                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072954 02/20/2025  A00340454Holbert, Tyler C.              S0061622                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072955 02/20/2025  A00289328Howard, Tanner C.              S0061767                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072956 02/20/2025  A00342574Hurd, Stardela D.              S0061566                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072957 02/20/2025  A00335854Katz, Maya V.                  S0061682                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072958 02/20/2025  A00332365Kendrick, Kalin C.             S0061640                  11000           9526                 2,171.41 
78072959 02/20/2025  A00341519Kenley, Blayden J.             S0061551                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072960 02/20/2025  A00340059Kincaid, Wendy B.              S0061809                  11000           9526                 1,030.00 
78072961 02/20/2025  A00335471Kinnaird, Emilee E.            S0061672                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072962 02/20/2025  A00321022Krier, Gabrielle E.            S0061810                  11000           9526                   329.00 
78072963 02/20/2025  A00344668Kuntz, Lee M.                  S0061578                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78072964 02/20/2025  A00334940Kuykendall, Elizabeth L.       S0061667                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072965 02/20/2025  A00297528Lacy, Devon P.                 S0061773                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072966 02/20/2025  A00340468Lee, Commie R.                 S0061623                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072967 02/20/2025  A00342558Leiva Martinez, Alonso         S0061565                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072968 02/20/2025  A00016203Lewis, Katrina L.              S0061736                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072969 02/20/2025  A00334475Lira Martinez, Cynthia D.      S0061663                  11000           9526                 2,450.00 
78072970 02/20/2025  A00337939Lopez, Ana K.                  S0061598                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072971 02/20/2025  A00339545Lopez, Anneca L.               S0061610                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072972 02/20/2025  A00334203Lopez, Cristian E.             S0061659                  11000           9526                    21.19 
78072973 02/20/2025  A00279212Lopez, Maria I.                S0061763                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072974 02/20/2025  A00293556Lopez, Samantha L.             S0061770                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072975 02/20/2025  A00335842Lopez-Santiago, Tania          S0061681                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072976 02/20/2025  A00338530Lozano, Cassandra U.           S0061601                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072977 02/20/2025  A00327799Madrigal, Gabriel              S0061710                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072978 02/20/2025  A00318592Magana Diaz, Kenia Y.          S0061786                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072979 02/20/2025  A00201879Magana Diaz, Lizandra          S0061747                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072980 02/20/2025  A00326045Magana Tavares, Tifanny J.     S0061698                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072981 02/20/2025  A00335871Maldonado, Jennifer            S0061683                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072982 02/20/2025  A00326928Manrique Guerra, Natalie M.    S0061702                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072983 02/20/2025  A00340712Manrique-Guerra, Emily A.      S0061628                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072984 02/20/2025  A00312591Marcicano, Alma P.             S0061780                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072985 02/20/2025  A00330206Marcicano, Mildred             S0061729                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072986 02/20/2025  A00334126Marr, Zariah S.                S0061656                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072987 02/20/2025  A00335662Marroquin Gonzaga, Nancy Y.    S0061675                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072988 02/20/2025  A00341345Martin, Madisyn S.             S0061549                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072989 02/20/2025  A00320321Martinez, David                S0061791                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072990 02/20/2025  A00247216Martinez Quintana, Rosa C.     S0061755                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072991 02/20/2025  A00201676Massie, Carrie M.              S0061746                  11000           9526                 1,100.00 
78072992 02/20/2025  A00339903McCain, Leticia I.             S0061613                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072993 02/20/2025  A00307811Mccall, Solomon K.             S0061778                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78072994 02/20/2025  A00349825Medina, Maria O.               S0061588                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072995 02/20/2025  A00326573Medina Gonzalez, Ashley        S0061700                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78072996 02/20/2025  A00342447Mejia, Eliab                   S0061563                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072997 02/20/2025  A00345160Mejia, Jamar J.                S0061581                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78072998 02/20/2025  A00330417Melendez, Cecilia J.           S0061730                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78072999 02/20/2025  A00315000Mendoza, Remijio               S0061781                  11000           9526                   450.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78073000 02/20/2025  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0061694                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073001 02/20/2025  A00335417Miller, Christopher A.         S0061671                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073002 02/20/2025  A00334127Mitchell, Nathaniel J.         S0061657                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073003 02/20/2025  A00335148Mixon, Rakasha E.              S0061668                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073004 02/20/2025  A00334735Monroy, Jacob                  S0061664                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073005 02/20/2025  A00327740Montgomery, Montravan T.       S0061708                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073006 02/20/2025  A00342267Montoya Urias, Noelia          S0061558                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073007 02/20/2025  A00330097Moore, Katelynn R.             S0061728                  11000           9526                   377.00 
78073008 02/20/2025  A00340555Moran, Sayra N.                S0061626                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073009 02/20/2025  A00328721Moyer, Whitney F.              S0061721                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78073010 02/20/2025  A00333282Muro Andrade, Janet            S0061814                  11000           9526                   299.41 
78073011 02/20/2025  A00337529Nava-Bautista, Ashley J.       S0061595                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073012 02/20/2025  A00341300Neel, Jaysi-Mae J.             S0061548                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78073013 02/20/2025  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0061802                  11000           9526                 1,138.99 
78073014 02/20/2025  A00341579Olayo, Nathalia                S0061552                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073015 02/20/2025  A00348151Orozco, Savannah R.            S0061586                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073016 02/20/2025  A00289878Owens, Kina D.                 S0061768                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073017 02/20/2025  A00328681Pablo, Nidia                   S0061719                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073018 02/20/2025  A00343933Padilla, Laura                 S0061575                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073019 02/20/2025  A00336044Parada Torres, Ashley          S0061592                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073020 02/20/2025  A00341123Parker, Cambria E.             S0061632                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073021 02/20/2025  A00250056Pedrazzini, Linette M.         S0061756                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073022 02/20/2025  A00338671Pena, Danielle N.              S0061604                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073023 02/20/2025  A00340306Pena, Luis A.                  S0061617                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073024 02/20/2025  A00320760Pence, Nadalie I.              S0061792                  11000           9526                     3.53 
78073025 02/20/2025  A00335670Perez, Denisse                 S0061676                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073026 02/20/2025  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0061803                  11000           9526                 1,308.25 
78073027 02/20/2025  A00318069Perez, Yanahi S.               S0061783                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073028 02/20/2025  A00337935Phillips, Emily K.             S0061597                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78073029 02/20/2025  A00032214Pilkinton, Andrea              S0061743                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073030 02/20/2025  A00323711Powell, Sierra E.              S0061690                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073031 02/20/2025  A00323630Pulido, Jaclyn F.              S0061815                  11000           9526                   364.02 
78073032 02/20/2025  A00323627Pulido, Keira C.               S0061687                  11000           9526                 1,450.00 
78073033 02/20/2025  A00329142Quezada Plascencia, Rosalva    S0061724                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073034 02/20/2025  A00340390Ramirez, Kaina                 S0061620                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073035 02/20/2025  A00330494Ramirez, Valerie L.            S0061731                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073036 02/20/2025  A00331815Ramos, Elena L.                S0061636                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073037 02/20/2025  A00335653Ramos, Jalissa M.              S0061674                  11000           9526                   506.00 
78073038 02/20/2025  A00343479Ramos, Nevaeh A.               S0061572                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073039 02/20/2025  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0061727                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073040 02/20/2025  A00304485Rangel, Alyssa J.              S0061777                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073041 02/20/2025  A00326000Rangel, Efraina                S0061697                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073042 02/20/2025  A00010949Ratliff, Lorene D.             S0061735                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073043 02/20/2025  A00339423Rea, Gabriel E.                S0061607                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073044 02/20/2025  A00341287Real, Joe R.                   S0061804                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073045 02/20/2025  A00334306Real-Diaz, Brigit L.           S0061662                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073046 02/20/2025  A00343929Rede, Alexis E.                S0061573                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073047 02/20/2025  A00341097Reyes, Isaiah                  S0061631                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073048 02/20/2025  A00333424Riano, Areth R.                S0061651                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073049 02/20/2025  A00340288Riano, Cristian A.             S0061616                  11000           9526                   450.00 
 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78073050 02/20/2025  A00342266Rivas, Vanessa                 S0061557                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073051 02/20/2025  A00333323Rivera, Kevin                  S0061647                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073052 02/20/2025  A00343255Rivera, Melisa A.              S0061571                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073053 02/20/2025  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0061753                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073054 02/20/2025  A00315962Rodart, Carson R.              S0061782                  11000           9526                   252.50 
78073055 02/20/2025  A00087104Rodela, Crystal A.             S0061742                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073056 02/20/2025  A00342343Rodriguez, Andrea S.           S0061560                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073057 02/20/2025  A00331926Rodriguez, Ashley              S0061637                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073058 02/20/2025  A00333924Rodriguez, Ashley N.           S0061653                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073059 02/20/2025  A00334233Rodriguez, Gabriela            S0061819                  11000           9526                   159.59 
78073060 02/20/2025  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0061692                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073061 02/20/2025  A00340553Rodriguez Campos, Jaquelyn     S0061625                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073062 02/20/2025  A00340543Rodriguez Campos, Joselyn      S0061624                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073063 02/20/2025  A00333332Roquemore, Lodum J.            S0061648                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073064 02/20/2025  A00329226Rowe, Emilee M.                S0061725                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073065 02/20/2025  A00344637Rowland, Eugene J.             S0061577                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073066 02/20/2025  A00334168Ryan, Nicole M.                S0061658                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073067 02/20/2025  A00098807Salazar, Shannon R.            S0061744                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073068 02/20/2025  A00327782Salazar Martinez, Chanel       S0061709                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073069 02/20/2025  A00318165Saldana, Zaira M.              S0061784                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073070 02/20/2025  A00261350Samarin, Sharon V.             S0061757                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073071 02/20/2025  A00337556Sanchez, Belinda               S0061596                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073072 02/20/2025  A00334813Sanchez, Edgar I.              S0061665                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073073 02/20/2025  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0061748                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073074 02/20/2025  A00232942Sanchez, Jesus M.              S0061752                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073075 02/20/2025  A00294938Sanchez, Kimberly A.           S0061771                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073076 02/20/2025  A00290097Santillian Morales, Elizabet   S0061769                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073077 02/20/2025  A00074171Scoggins, Kizzy L.             S0061737                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073078 02/20/2025  A00343930Segura, Eddie                  S0061574                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073079 02/20/2025  A00002119Shelby, Karen A.               S0061733                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073080 02/20/2025  A00338341Sherrell, Bobby G.             S0061600                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073081 02/20/2025  A00296742Shotwell, Isaiah K.            S0061772                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073082 02/20/2025  A00325710Sillas, Carlos                 S0061695                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073083 02/20/2025  A00333350Silva, Lisset                  S0061649                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073084 02/20/2025  A00342575Silva, Miguel A.               S0061567                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073085 02/20/2025  A00340780Silva Bautista, Vanesa         S0061629                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073086 02/20/2025  A00331811Silva Garcia, Priscila         S0061635                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073087 02/20/2025  A00205697Simpkins, Dominique L.         S0061749                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073088 02/20/2025  A00026694Sparks, Lacey                  S0061740                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073089 02/20/2025  A00333976Stark, Hunter C.               S0061655                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073090 02/20/2025  A00328329Torres, Issac                  S0061717                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78073091 02/20/2025  A00344877Trujillo, Kaiya A.             S0061579                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073092 02/20/2025  A00333368Uribe, Mariana J.              S0061650                  11000           9526                   444.00 
78073093 02/20/2025  A00321739Usrey, Noah M.                 S0061685                  11000           9526                   446.00 
78073094 02/20/2025  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0061805                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78073095 02/20/2025  A00333372Vasquez, Jose D.               S0061816                  11000           9526                    20.99 
78073096 02/20/2025  A00298566Velasco, Katherine S.          S0061775                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073097 02/20/2025  A00340359Velasco Ramirez, Belinda       S0061619                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073098 02/20/2025  A00340395Velasco-Roque, Luz E.          S0061621                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073099 02/20/2025  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0061758                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073100 02/20/2025  A00341739Walker, Ryden E.               S0061553                  11000           9526                   653.07 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78073101 02/20/2025  A00347393Weeks, Susan S.                S0061583                  11000           9526                   612.50 
78073102 02/20/2025  A00329939White, David A.                S0061817                  11000           9526                   365.35 
78073103 02/20/2025  A00329933White, Kira R.                 S0061818                  11000           9526                   360.28 
78073104 02/20/2025  A00338670White, Sabrina S.              S0061603                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073105 02/20/2025  A00343018Whitmire, Jasmine M.           S0061570                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073106 02/20/2025  A00328505Woodruff, Laurel A.            S0061718                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073107 02/20/2025  A00268694Woosley, Catelynn L.           S0061760                  11000           9526                   448.00 
78073108 02/20/2025  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0061787                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073109 02/20/2025  A00339924Yslas, Brooklyn A.             S0061614                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073110 02/20/2025  A00342434Zaragoza, Yasmin K.            S0061562                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073111 02/20/2025  A00345091Zimmerle, Lusia                S0061580                  11000           9526                   450.00 
78073112 02/25/2025  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0079962 0197790          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78073113 02/25/2025  A00339371Alvarez, Maximiliano           I0079928 041125           12620   227     5740    61900          486.00 
78073114 02/25/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079927 1F6P-P6NR-6TXD   11000   113     4310    67801           42.20 
                                                             I0079934 1KGM-GWDP-1C4W   11000   209     4311    04011           41.44 
                                                             I0079941 1NPG-HHW3-DGHR   35000   360     6412    67701          108.23 
                                                                                       11000   411     4310    67300           21.59 
                                                             I0079942 1KYL-9PC1-3PJR   12477   203     6310    61200           17.63 
                                                             I0079964 17PC-FNGT-JHTH   31000   423     4310    69100           17.19 
                                                             I0079965 1FC7-CPHH-136D   31000   423     4310    69100           67.85 
78073115 02/25/2025  A00321724Barker, Fred                   I0079945 121324           11000   352     5750    69614        7,300.00 
78073116 02/25/2025  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0079960 0125WKCCD        39000   314     5985    64991           54.00 
                                                                                       39000   312     5985    64991            6.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100           30.00 
78073117 02/25/2025  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0079949 MAR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        1,854.55 
78073118 02/25/2025  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0079948 MAR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,181.82 
78073119 02/25/2025  A00319625General Tree Service Inc.      I0079961 66712            11000   431     5633    65500        5,075.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5633    69610        1,500.00 
                                                                                       11000   435     5633    65191          730.00 
78073120 02/25/2025  A00274675Guevara, Cinthya G.            I0079933 JAN 25           12676   351     5710    64900          256.20 
78073121 02/25/2025  A00327623Jitterbit, Inc.                I0079951 INVUS30011       12000   319     5641    63200       22,969.69 
78073122 02/25/2025  A00329896Living Water Treatment, Inc.   I0079953 12735            11000   431     5641    65100          890.00 
78073123 02/25/2025  A00045424Long, Sarah L.                 I0079959 01312025-A       11999   421     7412    73900          319.86 
78073124 02/25/2025  A00330042Lotus Bakersfield Corp.        I0079967 IN-1250199408    12755   115     5970    67100        2,500.00 
                                                             I0079968 IN-1250199389    12755   115     5970    67100        5,305.00 
78073125 02/25/2025  A00334993MatterHackers, Inc.            I0079973 MH238761         12681   223     4310    09565          600.08 
78073126 02/25/2025  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0079943 47-5480647       31000   423     4110    69100           48.62 
78073127 02/25/2025  A00348329Nicholas Consulting LLC        I0079929 6                11000   353     5510    64600        3,225.00 
                                                             I0079930 5                11000   353     5510    64600          637.50 
78073128 02/25/2025  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0079947 MAR 25           39000   314     5610    64991        2,110.92 
78073129 02/25/2025  A00200518Pearson Education              I0079966 28098396         31000   423     4110    69100          269.97 
78073130 02/25/2025  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0079972 2425-52          11000   352     5510    69610          500.00 
78073131 02/25/2025  A00327622Salesforce.org, Inc            I0079950 32147500         12000   319     5641    63200       33,990.00 
78073132 02/25/2025  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0079969 25197-5          12755   115     5970    67100        7,500.00 
                                                             I0079970 24775-5          12755   115     5970    67100        2,000.00 
78073133 02/25/2025  A00337933Sorenson Communications, LLC   I0079926 PI-000012876     12000   311     5641    64200        5,584.50 
78073134 02/25/2025  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0079940 58104            12569   353     5510    64600        2,295.00 
78073135 02/25/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0079938 379839340        33429   310     4410    69200        2,433.57 
78073136 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079937 9194             32000   422     4310    69400          259.80 
78073137 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079946 2063.            11000   212     4110    61100           79.01 
78073138 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079952 .9664            39000   314     5990    64991          135.31 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78073139 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079954 3618.            11000   110     4310    66003           16.07 
78073140 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079955 3863             11000   213     4310    10023            4.86 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052          334.95 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    21056           36.59 
78073141 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079956 8302             11000   211     4110    49999           19.47 
                                                                                       11000   211     4110    49999           18.39 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999          199.03 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           24.89 
78073141 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079956 8302             11000   210     4110    13053           34.63 
                                                                                       11000   207     4110    49999           42.21 
78073142 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079957 3318             12427   210     4110    13052          227.20 
78073143 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079958 3596             11000   358     4318    62100            6.50 
78073144 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079963 5888             12681   223     4310    60103        3,586.77 
78073145 02/25/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079971 3836             12599   309     7605    73200          745.70 
78073146 02/25/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0079935 491750           35827   357     4310    69700           28.66 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           39.27 
                                                                                       35815   314     4310    69700           18.36 
                                                             I0079936 491801           11000   431     4310    65100           75.72 
78073147 02/25/2025  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0079931 FEB 25           11000   412     3350    59100       29,959.68 
                                                             I0079932 MAR 25           11000   412     3350    59100       29,263.32 
78073148 02/25/2025  A00312920Vital Source                   I0079944 VST-11479-R-JAN  31000   423     4110    69100        2,573.53 
78073149 02/25/2025  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0079939 0080644096       31000   423     4321    69100           67.68 
78073150 02/26/2025  A00331986Almanza Gomez, Jennifer C.     S0061834                  11000           9526                   305.36 
78073151 02/26/2025  A00341225Anaya, Leilany G.              S0061833                  11000           9526                   320.06 
78073152 02/26/2025  A00338666Angeles, Tyson J.              S0061835                  11000           9526                   220.43 
78073153 02/26/2025  A00342537Avila, Maria F.                S0061828                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073154 02/26/2025  A00342538Bautista, Ofelia               S0061824                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073155 02/26/2025  A00337532Bautista-Gutierrez, Alberto    S0061831                  11000           9526                   377.57 
78073156 02/26/2025  A00335846Blanco, David M.               S0061850                  11000           9526                   601.80 
78073157 02/26/2025  A00341415Castillo, David                S0061836                  11000           9526                   396.77 
78073158 02/26/2025  A00353095Chen, Jimmy                    S0061851                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78073159 02/26/2025  A00330109Cramer, Jesse J.               S0061837                  11000           9526                   242.08 
78073160 02/26/2025  A00071702Cuevas, Reina                  S0061852                  11000           9526                    15.00 
78073161 02/26/2025  A00344748Dill, Andrew J.                S0061827                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073162 02/26/2025  A00335901Evertse, Adalyn E.             S0061853                  11000           9526                   491.95 
78073163 02/26/2025  A00323702Farewell, Julia R.             S0061854                  11000           9526                   286.36 
78073164 02/26/2025  A00337531Garcia, Valery A.              S0061830                  11000           9526                   178.09 
78073165 02/26/2025  A00342827Gonzalez  Silva, Elizabeth     S0061825                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073166 02/26/2025  A00323735Guzman, Natalia                S0061821                  11000           9526                   378.47 
78073167 02/26/2025  A00341500Hielscher, Kelsie J.           S0061838                  11000           9526                   256.49 
78073168 02/26/2025  A00333237Leyva, Emily                   S0061839                  11000           9526                    94.93 
78073169 02/26/2025  A00331570Morgan, Jamal J.               S0061840                  11000           9526                   369.32 
78073170 02/26/2025  A00341249Moron, Rogelio                 S0061841                  11000           9526                   426.25 
78073171 02/26/2025  A00333282Muro Andrade, Janet            S0061842                  11000           9526                   274.70 
78073172 02/26/2025  A00323708Nicolas Gonzalez, Lorena       S0061855                  11000           9526                   439.57 
78073173 02/26/2025  A00342835Ortiz Bautista, Efrain Y.      S0061826                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073174 02/26/2025  A00328602Palacios Ramirez, Wendy I.     S0061843                  11000           9526                   146.00 
78073175 02/26/2025  A00333982Paredes, Brian A.              S0061829                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78073176 02/26/2025  A00330125Perez, Ricardo J.              S0061844                  11000           9526                   277.86 
78073177 02/26/2025  A00323630Pulido, Jaclyn F.              S0061845                  11000           9526                    98.32 
 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
78073178 02/26/2025  A00341287Real, Joe R.                   S0061832                  11000           9526                   405.75 
78073179 02/26/2025  A00342540Silva Gonzalez, Monserrat      S0061823                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78073180 02/26/2025  A00340624Smith, Connor S.               S0061846                  11000           9526                    95.33 
78073181 02/26/2025  A00328470Valenzuela-Torres, Jose D.     S0061822                  11000           9526                   140.84 
78073182 02/26/2025  A00338774Wallace, Jonathan A.           S0061847                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78073183 02/26/2025  A00329939White, David A.                S0061848                  11000           9526                   648.54 
78073184 02/26/2025  A00329933White, Kira R.                 S0061849                  11000           9526                   112.23 
78073185 02/28/2025  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0080032 27506            35815   314     5631    69700        5,000.00 
78073186 02/28/2025  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0079982 MAR 25           11000   412     3350    59100       22,184.60 
78073187 02/28/2025  A00201875Amazon Capital Services        I0079983 1H1H-6RHD-FTTY   11000   113     4310    67801           14.05 
                                                             I0080016 1WD7-LT6R-QTCQ   12620   227     4310    61900          111.22 
                                                             I0080018 193X-1TRY-16DT   12620   227     4310    61900           14.94 
78073188 02/28/2025  A00200040American Business Machines     I0080036 787555           12000   303     5641    64300          278.97 
78073189 02/28/2025  A00285762Association of Chief Busines   I0080008 GIACOMINIS25     11000   401     5710    67200          630.00 
78073190 02/28/2025  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0079993 020225           11000   353     6415    64600          241.44 
78073191 02/28/2025  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0080029 177927           12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78073192 02/28/2025  A00336435Avendano Martinez, Carlos D.   I0079984 JAN 25           11000   301     5710    64500          112.00 
78073193 02/28/2025  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0080041 12202            11000   431     4310    65500           64.95 
78073194 02/28/2025  A00320892Barnes Welding                 I0080028 0063529309       12560   223     4311    09565          332.47 
78073195 02/28/2025  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0079979 MAR 25           12560   223     5610    09565        3,800.00 
78073196 02/28/2025  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0080039 51619            39000   314     4316    64991           79.34 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    69800           79.34 
78073197 02/28/2025  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0080019 52853102RI       11000   209     4311    04011           43.14 
78073198 02/28/2025  A00200161CDW-G                          I0080037 AC5EE2S          11000   302     4310    63100           88.27 
                                                             I0080038 AC5WI2G          11000   401     6415    67200        1,286.24 
78073199 02/28/2025  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0080040 175870           12433   314     4310    69800        3,129.00 
78073200 02/28/2025  A00200225Darling Ingredients Inc.       I0080015 13878358         32000   422     5850    69400           75.00 
78073201 02/28/2025  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0080022 11925            11000   432     5632    67703          250.00 
78073202 02/28/2025  A00200240Dept. of Social Services       I0080001 545475           33428   310     5990    69200          242.00 
                                                                                       33588   310     5990    69200          242.00 
                                                             I0080002 295555           33528   310     5990    69200          302.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5990    69200          605.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5990    69200          302.50 
78073203 02/28/2025  A00332921Ferrilli                       I0080042 SIN009508        11000   113     5510    67801        4,180.00 
                                                             I0080043 SIN009509        11000   113     5510    67801        2,992.50 
78073204 02/28/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079991 5703020725       11000   431     5840    65700          191.49 
78073205 02/28/2025  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0079992 5734021025       11000   431     5840    65700           60.92 
78073206 02/28/2025  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0079981 030325           12652   205     5710    12042           99.00 
78073207 02/28/2025  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0080034 502408           11000   421     5911    67200          642.75 
78073208 02/28/2025  A00283088Mitchell, David T.             I0080009 022025           11000   209     4310    17018           99.00 
78073209 02/28/2025  A00200498Office Depot                   I0080026 409459660001     11000   411     4310    67300           70.47 
                                                             I0080027 406407686001     11000   421     4310    67200          472.38 
                                                             I0080035 407180976001     11000   202     4310    60100           77.86 
78073210 02/28/2025  A00353065Organizational Services, Inc   I0080000 CDEEC25-1080     11000   202     5710    60100          600.00 
78073211 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079987 12/10/24         11000   431     5820    65700        1,660.94 
78073212 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079994 020725           11000   431     5820    65700        4,039.31 
78073213 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079995 020925           11000   431     5820    65700        2,497.82 
78073214 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079996 021125           33428   310     5820    69200          194.08 
78073214 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079996 021125           33528   310     5820    69200          194.08 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200          388.17 
78073215 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0079997 02/11/25         11000   431     5830    65700       28,629.02 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,233.77 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          359.31 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,442.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,442.31 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,884.61 
78073216 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080005 02/07/25         11000   431     5820    65700        9,137.29 
78073217 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080006 02/09/25         35827   357     5820    69700        1,468.04 
78073218 02/28/2025  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0080007 02-07-25         11000   435     5830    65191           31.23 
                                                                                       11000   435     5820    65191           16.57 
78073219 02/28/2025  A00335979Passavant, Ilyn                S0061423                  11000           9526                   324.00 
78073220 02/28/2025  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               I0080010 33594242         39000   308     2362    64991           99.00 
78073221 02/28/2025  A00243211Quicksilver Software, Inc.     I0080033 6577             11000   209     5643    17018          950.00 
78073222 02/28/2025  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0079976 3305             11000   431     5632    65700          395.00 
                                                             I0079977 3305.            39000   314     5632    64991          195.00 
                                                             I0079978 .3305            12560   223     5632    09565          140.00 
78073223 02/28/2025  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0080013 021725           12495   319     5710    61900          907.08 
78073224 02/28/2025  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0080024 379907187        33429   310     4410    69200          689.83 
                                                             I0080025 379908840        12679   320     4410    64900          596.53 
                                                             I0080044 379907185        32000   422     4410    69400       12,697.05 
                                                             I0080045 379907186        32000   422     4411    69400        2,609.03 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,200.27 
78073225 02/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079974 8168             12000   303     7605    73200       11,351.10 
78073226 02/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0079975 8219             12000   303     7605    73200        4,163.84 
78073227 02/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080020 6296             12909   351     4310    64900          148.21 
78073228 02/28/2025  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0080021 8446             11000   431     4324    65300          675.37 
78073229 02/28/2025  A00256341Terminix Commercial            I0080030 456158915        33428   310     5860    69200           49.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           49.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200           99.50 
78073230 02/28/2025  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0080031 10004TF          12681   223     5990    60103           50.00 
                                                                                       12433   314     5985    69800           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69614           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   113     5985    67800           25.00 
                                                                                       12551   353     5985    64600           25.00 
                                                                                       12913   113     5985    67800           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    69618           25.00 
78073230 02/28/2025  A00327973The UPS Store                  I0080031 10004TF          11000   352     5985    69616           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5985    08350           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65300           22.25 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69400            1.75 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69100            0.50 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    69700            0.50 
78073231 02/28/2025  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0080017 491254           39000   314     4410    64991           47.82 
                                                                                       12433   314     4410    69800           47.83 
                                                             I0080023 491948           33428   310     4310    69200           24.12 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           24.12 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           48.25 
78073232 02/28/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080003 548880343        11000   401     5971    67200          274.38 
                                                                                       11000   224     5971    60200           32.88 
                                                                                       12560   223     5971    60103           55.87 
                                                                                       11000   205     5971    12042          334.31 
                                                                                       12477   203     5971    61200          139.32 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          509.39 
                                                                                       33428   310     5971    69200           59.58 
                                                                                       33528   310     5971    69200           59.58 
                                                                                       33591   310     5971    69200           59.58 
                                                                                       33588   310     5971    69200           59.58 
                                                                                       11000   207     5971    49999          242.69 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          294.22 
                                                                                       11000   110     5971    66003           63.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100           63.00 
                                                                                       11000   114     5971    66005           63.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5971    60100          166.74 
                                                                                       39000   314     5971    64991          500.03 
                                                                                       12551   353     5971    64600           70.29 
78073232 02/28/2025  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0080003 548880343        11000   301     5971    64500           70.29 
                                                                                       11000   302     5971    63100           70.29 
                                                                                       11000   358     5971    62100           70.29 
                                                                                       31000   423     5971    69100        3,714.08 
                                                             I0080004 548880343.       12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.40 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.38 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.96 
78073233 02/28/2025  A00336843Valadez, Jose A.               I0079986 041525           12620   227     5740    61900          540.00 
 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-February -25 through 28- February-25 FY 24-25 
                                                             I0080012 120325           12620   227     4310    61900          590.41 
                                                             I0080014 040425           12620   227     5740    61900          180.00 
78073234 02/28/2025  A00339918Walt Disney Travel Co., LLC    I0079985 TM2A25E          12620   227     5740    61900        3,538.00 
78073235 02/28/2025  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0079980 01312025-A       12603   125     7410    73100       83,306.52 
78073236 02/28/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079988 01/23/25         33428   310     5810    69200           23.70 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           23.70 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           47.40 
78073237 02/28/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079989 021325           11000   435     5810    65192           88.80 
78073238 02/28/2025  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0079990 02/13/25         11000   431     5810    65700          167.26 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           30.83 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            3.43 
78073239 02/28/2025  A00200360Westec                         I0079998 29092            11450   204     5641    09543       37,642.50 
                                                             I0079999 29082            11450   204     5641    09543       65,874.38 
                                                             I0080011 29072            12010   411     5710    67300          750.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5710    67500          750.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
BYOUNG         02/03/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066371    01/28/2025 01/28/2025              $39.01   
                                                                  P0066386    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $151.50   
               02/05/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066396    01/30/2025 01/30/2025             $124.45   
               02/19/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066443    02/06/2025 02/06/2025             $500.00     
                          A00348767  Redd, Brett                  P0066429    02/05/2025 02/05/2025           $2,100.00     
               02/24/2025 A00320614  Bio-Key International Inc.   P0066510    02/21/2025 02/21/2025           $8,000.00     
               02/25/2025 A00255644  U.S.  Bank Equipment Finance P0066466    02/11/2025 02/11/2025           $6,972.32   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $17,887.28 
 
DDURAN         02/04/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066412    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $129.90     
                          A00342435  Building Bridges Conference  P0066393    01/30/2025 01/30/2025           $2,000.00   
               02/06/2025 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0066431    02/05/2025 02/05/2025          $75,000.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066427    02/05/2025 02/05/2025              $16.07   
                                                                  P0066428    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $376.40   
                                                                  P0066430    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $338.62   
                                                                  P0066433    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $227.19   
                                                                  P0066436    02/05/2025 02/05/2025              $61.40     
               02/12/2025 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0066470    02/12/2025 02/12/2025             $810.96     
               02/18/2025 A00251929  Oja, Michelle Elizabeth.     P0066490    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $579.88     
               02/24/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066515    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $234.02     
                                                                  P0066499    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $104.77     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066501    02/19/2025 02/19/2025             $257.83     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0066497    02/18/2025 02/18/2025              $37.10     
                          A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0066486    02/18/2025 02/18/2025              $40.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066508    02/20/2025 02/20/2025              $60.75     
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0066520    02/24/2025 02/24/2025           $2,869.15     
                          A00259082  Lozano Smith, LLP            P0066512    02/24/2025 02/24/2025          $20,000.00     
                          A00320018  Integrated DNA Technologies, P0066459    02/11/2025 02/11/2025             $273.81     
                          A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0066487    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $100.00     
                                                                  P0066488    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $395.00     
                                                                  P0066485    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $565.00     
                          A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0066473    02/12/2025 02/12/2025             $475.00     
                          A00200773  Beasley, Michelle A.         P0066472    02/12/2025 02/12/2025           $1,672.98     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066467    02/12/2025 02/12/2025              $37.89     
                          A00337165  Lopez, Jaime                 P0066481    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $850.00     
                          A00353065  Organizational Services, Inc P0066484    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $600.00   
                          A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0066513    02/24/2025 02/24/2025           $1,627.67     
               02/25/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066529    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $438.79     
                          A00200307  Farmer Bros.  Company        P0066528    02/25/2025 02/25/2025           $8,000.00 
     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
 
               02/26/2025 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0066542    02/26/2025 02/26/2025              $50.00     
                                                                  P0066543    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $100.00     
                                                                  P0066544    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $315.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066533    02/26/2025 02/26/2025              $68.50     
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066546    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $415.00     
               02/27/2025 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0066551    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $77.23     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066550    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $58.43     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $119,264.34 
 
DMONTOYA       02/12/2025 A00337933  Sorenson Communications, LLC P0066464    02/11/2025 02/11/2025          $75,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $75,000.00 
 
DNAVARRO       02/24/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066452    02/07/2025 02/07/2025              $58.92     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $58.92 
 
DRIOS          02/06/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066418    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $200.00     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066419    02/04/2025 02/04/2025           $3,000.00     
               02/24/2025 A00200840  Ambrose, Brooke L.           P0066461    02/11/2025 02/11/2025              $23.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066504    02/19/2025 02/19/2025             $243.04     
                          A00336148  Hernandez, Jovanni Jose.     P0066460    02/11/2025 02/11/2025              $59.00     
               02/25/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066532    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $692.80     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,217.84 
 
DVOHNOUT       02/24/2025 A00335974  Daugherty, Devin             P0066522    02/24/2025 02/24/2025           $1,710.16     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,710.16 
 
EHANEL         02/24/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066509    02/20/2025 02/20/2025           $3,001.04     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,001.04 
 
GRUIZ          02/06/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066425    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $148.22   
                          A00062076  Barnachia, Kristy L.         P0066435    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $700.00     
               02/24/2025 A00336435  Avendano Martinez, Carlos Da P0066451    02/07/2025 02/07/2025             $500.00     
               02/25/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066530    02/25/2025 02/25/2025           $3,000.00 
 
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
     
                          A00327542  Alvarado, Cecilia            P0066531    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $125.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,473.22 
 
JWHITE         02/12/2025 A00327973  The UPS Store                P0066387    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $275.00   
               02/13/2025 A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0066478    02/13/2025 02/13/2025              $15.00     
               02/20/2025 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0066437    02/05/2025 02/05/2025              $90.00   
                          A00200238  Department of Justice        P0066438    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $266.00     
               02/24/2025 A00200360  Westec                       P0066391    01/30/2025 01/30/2025           $1,500.00   
                          A00308860  Popejoy, Noah Alan.          P0066390    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $99.00   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066454    02/10/2025 02/10/2025              $75.76     
               02/25/2025 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0066479    02/13/2025 02/13/2025              $60.00     
               02/27/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066552    02/27/2025 02/27/2025              $75.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,456.26 
 
KSTEARMAN      02/18/2025 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0066480    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $140.00     
                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0066482    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $382.14     
                          A00312920  Vital Source                 P0066489    02/18/2025 02/18/2025           $5,000.00     
               02/26/2025 A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0066534    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $20,194.00     
                                                                  P0066535    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $12,000.00     
                          A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0066537    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $108.25     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $37,824.39 
 
LMURPHY        02/04/2025 A00321724  Barker, Fred                 P0066344    01/23/2025 01/23/2025           $7,300.00   
               02/06/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066397    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $48.71     
               02/24/2025 A00230466  Classic Charter, Inc.        P0066453    02/07/2025 02/07/2025           $6,000.00     
               02/25/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066525    02/25/2025 02/25/2025              $82.92     
                          A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0066448    02/07/2025 02/07/2025          $15,000.00     
                          A00323726  Central Valley Umpires Assn. P0066474    02/12/2025 02/12/2025          $12,600.00     
               02/26/2025 A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0066538    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $26,506.00     
               02/27/2025 A00336291  Lagmay, Romeo                P0066553    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $124.00     
                                                                  P0066554    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $520.00     
                          A00353336  LOS RIOS COMMUNITY COLLEGE D P0066556    02/27/2025 02/27/2025           $1,650.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $69,831.63 
 
LWHITE         02/03/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066355    01/27/2025 01/27/2025          $11,351.10   
               02/04/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066420    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $158.17     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066352    01/27/2025 01/27/2025             $745.70  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
  
                                                                  P0066364    01/28/2025 01/28/2025             $300.00     
               02/24/2025 A00200567  Mickelberry, Gracie          P0066477    02/13/2025 02/13/2025           $1,012.00     
                          A00250711  White, Alexcia R.            P0066476    02/13/2025 02/13/2025           $1,052.00     
               02/26/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066547    02/26/2025 02/26/2025           $1,000.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $15,618.97 
 
MALVAREZ       02/04/2025 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066395    01/30/2025 01/30/2025             $775.89     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066408    02/03/2025 02/03/2025              $81.00     
                                                                  P0066411    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $1,667.47     
                          A00337213  CCAMD                        P0066407    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $2,000.00   
                          A00351500  DJ KAOS & Entertainment      P0066421    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $100.00     
                                                                  P0066423    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $100.00     
               02/06/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066422    02/04/2025 02/04/2025             $388.94     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066432    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $816.27     
                          A00339371  Alvarez, Maximiliano         P0066410    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $583.00     
               02/07/2025 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0066413    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $9,935.26     
               02/19/2025 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0066414    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $7,351.20     
               02/24/2025 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0066440    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $804.16     
                          A00336843  Valadez, Jose A.             P0066402    02/03/2025 02/03/2025              $36.00     
                                                                  P0066403    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $540.00   
                                                                  P0066405    02/03/2025 02/03/2025              $36.00     
                                                                  P0066406    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $540.00     
                                                                  P0066409    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $324.00   
                          A00339918  Walt Disney Travel Co., LLC  P0066401    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $3,538.00   
                                                                  P0066404    02/03/2025 02/03/2025           $2,485.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066493    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $237.46     
                          A00320892  Barnes Welding               P0066500    02/19/2025 02/19/2025           $1,487.42     
                          A00200064  B & B Surplus                P0066446    02/06/2025 02/06/2025           $2,934.45     
                          A00200016  4Imprint                     P0066502    02/19/2025 02/19/2025           $8,118.53     
                                                                  P0066503    02/19/2025 02/19/2025           $6,779.31     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066507    02/20/2025 02/20/2025             $500.00     
               02/27/2025 A00277399  Sundgren, Lori Anne.         P0066557    02/27/2025 02/27/2025             $147.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $52,306.36 
 
MBLANCO        02/04/2025 A00201247  Duron, Candace A.            P0066415    02/03/2025 02/03/2025             $186.20     
               02/24/2025 A00317357  Garcia, Amber Marie.         P0066518    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $100.00     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066434    02/05/2025 02/05/2025               $6.50   
                                                                  P0066511    02/21/2025 02/21/2025             $194.85     
                          A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066517    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $258.20  



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
    
               02/28/2025 A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0066561    02/28/2025 02/28/2025           $4,227.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,972.75 
 
MMATTHEWS      02/06/2025 A00200425  Taft College                 P0066439    02/05/2025 02/05/2025             $468.64   
               02/24/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066456    02/10/2025 02/13/2025             $837.20     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066449    02/07/2025 02/11/2025           $1,214.56     
                                                                  P0066465    02/11/2025 02/18/2025           $1,572.31     
               02/26/2025 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0066548    02/26/2025 03/03/2025           $2,704.68     
                          A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066536    02/26/2025 03/03/2025           $1,351.90     
               02/28/2025 A00261766  Benco Dental Supply Co.      P0066560    02/28/2025 03/05/2025             $572.36     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,721.65 
 
MPAYNE         02/04/2025 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0066424    02/04/2025 02/04/2025              $59.47     
               02/24/2025 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0066519    02/24/2025 02/24/2025             $174.64     
                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0066521    02/24/2025 02/24/2025           $7,000.00     
                          A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0066498    02/18/2025 02/18/2025              $99.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,333.11 
 
MSILVEIRA      02/04/2025 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0066426    02/04/2025 02/04/2025          $30,000.00     
                          A00201137  Adema, Lisa P.               P0066398    01/31/2025 01/31/2025             $140.00     
               02/24/2025 A00200240  Dept.  of Social Services    P0066444    02/06/2025 02/06/2025           $1,210.00   
                                                                  P0066445    02/06/2025 02/06/2025             $484.00   
               02/26/2025 A00201160  Hall Silveira, Margaret M.   P0066545    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $140.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $31,974.00 
 
MTOFTE         02/24/2025 A00200236  Demco                        P0066505    02/20/2025 02/20/2025             $178.32     
                          A00261588  Smith, Terri Lynn.           P0066494    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $523.27     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $701.59 
 
MZERMENO       02/24/2025 A00201875  Amazon Capital Services      P0066463    02/11/2025 02/11/2025             $547.91     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $547.91 
 
NFIGUEROA      02/06/2025 A00045424  Long, Sarah L.               P0066400    01/31/2025 01/31/2025             $319.86   
                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0066394    01/30/2025 01/30/2025              $26.10   
                          A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0066442    02/06/2025 02/06/2025           $5,542.00 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-February-2025 through 28-February-2025 
 

FY 24-25 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
   
               02/27/2025 A00311324  CWDL, CPAs                   P0066558    02/27/2025 02/27/2025           $5,200.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $11,087.96 
 
SCRISS         02/04/2025 A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0066399    01/31/2025 01/31/2025             $400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $400.00 
 
SGOMEZ         02/04/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066356    01/27/2025 01/27/2025             $450.15   
               02/05/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066417    02/04/2025 02/04/2025              $86.31   
               02/07/2025 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0066379    01/29/2025 01/29/2025             $408.05   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066416    02/04/2025 02/04/2025              $75.72   
               02/11/2025 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0066455    02/10/2025 02/10/2025             $250.00   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066457    02/10/2025 02/10/2025              $49.01     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0066447    02/07/2025 02/07/2025           $1,861.47     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066458    02/10/2025 02/10/2025             $675.37   
                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0066441    02/06/2025 02/06/2025           $1,125.69   
               02/18/2025 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0066462    02/11/2025 02/11/2025             $929.47     
               02/24/2025 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0066492    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $112.58     
                                                                  P0066514    02/24/2025 02/24/2025              $92.03     
               02/25/2025 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0066526    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $205.17     
               02/26/2025 A00200311  Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.   P0066539    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $120.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0066541    02/26/2025 02/26/2025             $136.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $6,577.52 
 
TBLANCO        02/06/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066373    01/28/2025 01/28/2025           $7,792.00   
               02/18/2025 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0066468    02/12/2025 02/12/2025              $99.05     
                          A00285762  Association of Chief Busines P0066495    02/18/2025 02/18/2025             $630.00   
               02/19/2025 A00350750  Giacomini, Michael           P0066496    02/18/2025 02/18/2025           $1,606.26     
               02/20/2025 A00263777  SWACC                        P0066506    02/20/2025 02/20/2025             $167.04     
               02/24/2025 A00200360  Westec                       P0066491    02/18/2025 02/18/2025          $37,642.50   
                                                                  P0066469    02/12/2025 02/12/2025          $65,874.38   
               02/25/2025 A00257716  Capitol Public Finance Group P0066523    02/25/2025 02/25/2025           $5,775.00     
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0066524    02/25/2025 02/25/2025             $340.00     
                          A00352636  ESS Consultant               P0066516    02/24/2025 02/24/2025          $13,500.00     
               02/26/2025 A00200043  American Express             P0066540    02/26/2025 02/26/2025          $19,237.16     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $152,663.39 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 12, 2025

A. Academic Employment

1. Faculty Development Assignments

Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Total Amount Not to Exceed Effective Date

2. Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Effective Date

a. Bogel, Darcy Extra Duty: AB928-Coordinating SingleGeneral Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 2/21/2025
b. Bogle, Darcy Extra Duty  - MESA Counselor $90.50/hour 2/25/2025
c. Daley, Pearl Extra Duty: AB928-Coordinating SingleGeneral Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 2/21/2025
d. Jacobi, Victoria Extra Duty  - MESA Counselor $90.50/hour 2/25/2025
e. Oja, Michelle Extra Duty: AB928-Coordinating SingleGeneral Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 2/21/2025

f. Raber, Tabitha
Extra Duty: ZTC Acceleration- Admin of Justice OER

Content Development and Curating $6,000.00 2/10/2025
g. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana Extra Duty: AB928-Coordinating SingleGeneral Ed and ADT $90.50/hour 2/21/2025

3. Faculty and Adjunct Assignments
Item Name Assignment Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Finn, Mary Alice TUHS Personnel CAPP Outrech Activities $90.50 2/1/2025
b. Long, Sarah TUHS Personnel CAPP Outrech Activities $90.50 2/1/2025
c. Murillo, Lilia TUHS Personnel CAPP Outrech Activities $90.50 2/1/2025
d. Sutherland, Tammy TUHS Personnel CAPP Outrech Activities $90.50 2/1/2025
e. White, Jacquelyn TUHS Personnel CAPP Outrech Activities $90.50 2/1/2025

4. Coaching Assignments
Item Name Assignment Stipend Amount Effective Date



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 12, 2025

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Hourly Rate Effective Date
a. Gomez, Yareli Substitute Driver 10/F NA $25.67 1/21/2025
b. Mizener, Ronald Substitute Driver 10/F NA $25.67 1/21/2025
c. Olejnik, Matthew Substitute Driver 10/F NA $25.67 1/21/2025
d. Walters, Daniel Substitute Driver 10/F NA $25.67 1/21/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE  Rate Effective Date
a. Giacomini, Michael Vice President of Administrative Services 25/5 100.0% $17,058.67 3/1/2025

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

1. Classified

2. Administration

3. Confidential



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

March 12, 2025

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Retired? Effective Date
a. Blake, Paul Professor, Sciences & Mathematics Yes 8/2/2025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Montoya, Raul, Jr. Direct Support Coordinator No 02/202025

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Tweedy, Allisa STEM & CTE Activities Coordinator No 3/13/2025

Item Name Position Status Effective Date

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 28,451,850 28,451,850 20,694,256 0 7,757,594
8800 Local Revenues 8,359,925 8,360,025 3,154,282 0 5,205,743
8900 Other Financing Sources 0 0 225 0 -225

36,811,775$             36,811,875$             23,848,763$             -$              12,963,112$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025
 



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,767,887 11,606,806 7,508,076 0 4,098,730
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 7,141,066 7,322,194 4,374,121 0 2,948,073
3000 Employee Benefits 10,658,488 10,594,551 5,364,006 148,045 5,082,501
4000 Supplies and Materials 502,002 494,898 204,688 65,280 224,930
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,156,591 5,210,111 2,606,986 692,491 1,910,634
6000 Capital Outlay 567,107 564,582 62,086 34,600 467,895
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 111,000 33,176 57,784 20,040
7200 Transfers 1,120,931 1,120,931 116319.96 26.1 1,004,585

37,025,072$          37,025,072$          20,269,458$          998,226$             15,757,388$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2024-2025

For the Month Ending February 28, 2025



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78072825 02/18/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 10,204.42
78073225 02/28/2025 Taft College Bookstore Student Supplies 11,351.10
78072805 02/18/2025 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC Fore Front Power - Solar Energy 12,431.89
78073224 02/28/2025 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Open PO for food only 12,697.05
78072768 02/07/2025 Michael  Giacomini Consultant Fees for January-June 2025 20,834.00
78073186 02/28/2025 AARP Health Care Options 2024-25 AARP  District Paid Retiree Health Supplem 22,184.60
78073121 02/25/2025 Jitterbit, Inc. 24-25 Renewal 1/19/25-1/18/26 22,969.69
78073147 02/25/2025 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2024-25 District Paid Retiree Supp RX Plan 29,263.32
78073147 02/25/2025 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2024-25 District Paid Retiree Supp RX Plan 29,959.68
78073131 02/25/2025 Salesforce.org, Inc 24-25 renewal 1/6/25-1/5/26 33,990.00
78072789 02/07/2025 Westec Invoice #29070-January Contract Fees 37,642.50
78073239 02/28/2025 Westec Contract Fees-Invoice #29092 37,642.50
78073215 02/28/2025 P. G. & E. P.G.E - District 24/25 Electric Charges 37,991.33
78073239 02/28/2025 Westec Invoice #29082-Contract Fees for February 65,874.38
78073235 02/28/2025 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2024-25 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 83,306.52

468,342.98

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
for the Month of February 2025



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of February 28, 2025

Feb 28, 25

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 109,921.92

ASO Safe1 - Savings 144.10

Total Checking/Savings 110,066.02

Total Current Assets 110,066.02

TOTAL ASSETS 110,066.02

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

ASO General - Operating 25,777.60

Athletics 11,745.71

Baseball Club 1,506.04

Best Buddies 4,392.44

Circle K Club 329.00

Cougar Pride Club 1,482.45

DH Class of 2025 697.20

DH Club General 533.97

ECE 2,598.99

Golf Club Mens 422.54

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

NSLS Club 3,128.22

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Soccer Club - Mens 11,614.09

Soccer Club - Womens 8.16

Social Science/ Research 21.47

Softball Club 2,121.79

STEM 1,525.76

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 30,167.86

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 945.32

Women's Basketball Club 2,269.71

Total Restricted Funds 110,066.02

 Page 1 of 1



























Travel Period: 02/01/2025-02/28/2025

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost Processing Date
Lopez, Jaime Association of California Community College Administrators Monterey, CA 2/18/2025 2/21/2025 1,890.48$          2/18/2024
Lopez, Jaime Association of California Community College Administrators Monterey, CA 2/18/2025 2/21/2025 1,890.48$          1/9/2025
Minor, Leslie Community College CEO AI Leadership Bootcamp Newport Beach, CA 2/21/2025 2/23/2025 1,906.46$          1/15/2025
Roth, Rebecca CLASS Training Bakersfield, CA 2/25/2025 2/27/2025 -$                   1/16/2025
Oja, Michelle IEPI/PRT Visit #1 San Francisco, CA 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 723.06$             1/21/2025
Lytle, Steve Tule Elk Fieldtrip Tupman, CA; BV Lake 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 87.10$               1/31/2025
Kulzer-Reyes, Kelly Master Plan for Developmental Services Virtual 2/12/2025 2/12/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Beasley, Michelle South High School Black History Cultural Fair Bakersfield, CA 2/5/2025 2/5/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Beasley, Michelle Presenting the Noncredit, Pre-Transfer, & Cont. Cuesta College 2/1/2025 2/1/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Various TIL Disney Trip Anaheim, CA 2/26/2025 2/26/2025 -$                   1/31/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Bakersfield Jockey Club Presentation Bakersfield, CA 2/4/2025 2/4/2025 15.00$               2/7/2025
Cutrona, Angelo Soccer Tournament/Recruitment Las Vegas, NV 2/15/2025 2/17/2025 -$                   2/7/2025
Gonzalez, Roberto Soccer Tournament/Recruitment Las Vegas, NV 2/15/2025 2/17/2025 -$                   2/7/2025
Velazquez, Ernesto Soccer Tournament/Recruitment Las Vegas, NV 2/15/2025 2/17/2025 -$                   2/7/2025
Duron, Candace Apprenticeship Expansion Regional Meeting Los Angeles, CA 2/21/2025 2/21/2025 186.20$             2/7/2025
Hall-Silveira, Meghan Part 2 of 3 Leadership Training - ECE Focus with KCSOS Bakersfield, CA 2/7/2025 2/7/2025 65.40$               2/7/2025
Barnachia, Kristy VRC Outreach for Spring 2025 Kern County 2/5/2025 5/30/2025 700.00$             2/7/2025
Valadez, Jose US San Diego Campus Tour La Jolla, CA 2/20/2025 2/21/2025 1,351.43$          2/10/2025
Paredes, Brian UC San Diego Campus Tour La Jolla, CA 2/20/2025 2/21/2025 59.00$               2/13/2025
Lagmay, Romeo Conference Coaches Meeting Visalia, CA 2/22/2025 2/22/2025 -$                   2/26/2025
Sanchez, Dimas UC San Diego Campus Tour La Jolla, CA 2/20/2025 2/21/2025 59.00$               2/26/2025
Gonzalez, Alee UC San Diego Campus Tour La Jolla, CA 2/20/2025 2/21/2025 59.00$               2/26/2025
Andrade, Sofia UC San Diego Campus Tour La Jolla, CA 2/20/2025 2/21/2025 59.00$               2/26/2025

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2025.3.12 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10.A. 2-12-25 Minutes
	10.B. 2-12-25 SPECIAL Minutes
	11.A. Supt Pres Minor Contract
	11.B. President Home Agreement
	11.C. MOU California Commercial
	11.D. 1st TCFA Grievance
	11.E. Faculty Appreciation Week
	11.F. CSEA Appreciation Week
	12.A. Course Revisions
	12.B. Program Revisions
	12.C. New Courses
	12.D. Course Inactivations
	12.E. Clinica Sierra Agreement
	12.F. Dignity Health Agreement
	12.G. Dept Devel Services Agreement
	12.H. Off Campus House TIL
	12.I. Coord Career Pathways TIL
	12.J. TouchNet Agreement
	12.K. CDC Floor
	12.L. CDC Painting Project
	12.M. Door Opener Project
	12.N. Turnitin Agreement
	12.O. Abtech Technologies Agreement
	12.P. Convergint Agreement
	12.Q. Credit Card TSYS Agreement
	12.R. UKG Master Agreement Ready Learning
	12.S. A Leheny Agreement
	12.T. Firestorm SAFER Cyber
	12.U. CSC Dorm Washer Dryer
	12.V. Keenan Business Assoc
	12.W. CCFS 311Q
	12.X.1. Check Register Report - February
	12.X.2. Purchase Order Report - February
	14.A. Academic Employment March 2025
	Sheet1

	14.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective March 2025
	Sheet1

	14.C. Separations Employment Effective March 2025
	Sheet1

	15.A.1. Revenue Account - February 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.2. Expenditure Report Account - February 2025
	Exp

	15.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - February 2025
	Page1_1

	15.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet February
	15.A.5. County Records of Deposit - February
	15.A.6. Travel Claim Requests February

